
DOWNERS GROVE PUBLIC LIBRARY 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 

MARCH 20, 2019, 7:30 P.M. 

LIBRARY MEETING ROOM 

 

AGENDA 

 

1. Call to Order 

 

2. Roll Call 

 

3. Welcome to Visitors 

 

4. Approval of Minutes 

 

5. Financial Matters 

a. February 2019 Financial Report 

b. March 2019 Invoices    Requested Action: Approval 

 

6. Public Comment on Agenda Items 

 

7. Public Comment on Other Library Business 

 

8. New Business 

a. Library Services Policy, Section 5.16.2 VI, Meeting Room Reservations 

Requested Action: Approval 

b. Bibliotheca Annual Service and Maintenance Agreement Renewal 

Requested Action: Approval 

c. Rotary GroveFest Safe Location and Meeting Room Use 

Requested Action: Approval 

d. Rotary GroveFest Closings 

Requested Action: Approval 

 

9. Unfinished Business 

 

10. Library Director’s Report 

 

11. Trustee Comments and Requests for Information 

 

12. Adjournment 

 

1



DOWNERS GROVE PUBLIC LIBRARY 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 

FEBRUARY 27, 2019, 7:30 P.M. 

LIBRARY MEETING ROOM 

 

DRAFT MINUTES 

 

1. Call to Order.  President Graber called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. 

 

2. Roll Call.  Members present: Trustee Carissa Dougherty, Trustee Swapna 

Gigani, Trustee David Humphreys, Trustee Kim Stapleton, President Jonathan 

Graber. Absent: Trustee Jennifer Morrow. 

 

Also present: Director Julie Milavec, Assistant Director Jen Fredericks, Executive 

Assistant Katelyn Vabalaitis, Friends of the Library President Joni Hansen, 

Resident Ed Pawlak. 

 

3. Welcome to Visitors.  President Graber welcomed visitors and thanked them for 

their interest in the library. 

 

4. Approval of Minutes.  It was moved by Humphreys and seconded by Dougherty 

THAT the Minutes of the January 23, 2019 Regular Monthly Meeting be 

approved as presented.  Motion passed by voice vote. 

 

5. Financial Matters. 

a. January 2019 Financial Report.  Milavec presented the report. The year is off 

to a good start. January revenues appear to be low, but that is normal as tax 

payments do not show up until June. The Board packet included an updated 

fund balance report from the Village for December 2018. This revised report 

shows the final, unaudited fund balances for 2018.  

 

b. February 2019 Invoices .  It was moved by Stapleton and seconded by 

Humphreys THAT the payment of February 2019 capital replacement 

invoices totaling $262,107.97, the payment of February 2019 operating 

invoices totaling $86,331.46, the acceptance of February 2019 credit memos 

totaling $5.49, and the ratification of January 2019 payrolls totaling 

$208,491.14 be approved.  Roll call: Ayes: Dougherty, Gigani, Humphreys, 

Stapleton, Graber. Nays: None. Abstentions: None. 

 

6. Public Comment on Agenda Items.  President Graber invited comment. There 

was none. 

 

2



7. Public Comment on Other Library Business.  President Graber invited 

comment. There was none. 

 

8. New Business.  There was none.  

 

9. Unfinished Business.  There was none. 

 

10. Library Director’s Report.  Milavec presented the report. The annual report for 

the library has been submitted to the State Library and a copy will appear in the 

next Board packet. We have also finished the annual Public Library Data Survey. 

Thank you to Assistant Director Jen Fredericks for all her hard work on these 

reports. We are proceeding with the compensation review and focused on job 

descriptions this week. The minimum wage increase passed in Illinois and the 

library is in good shape through 2019. In 2020, the necessary changes will roll 

into the new benchmarking and compensation system that is being developed for 

the future. The Downers Grove Public Library Foundation chose not to move 

forward with any of the proposals they received for commissioned artwork at this 

time. They are proceeding with art gallery tours and are exploring other artists to 

feature on the prominent wall in the lobby. The Foundation Board meets on the 

second Monday of every month at 7:00 p.m. in Conference Room A. 

 

11. Trustee Comments and Requests for Information. 

President Graber asked about coordinating with the schools to extend library 

hours during exam time to allow teens space to study. He would be interested to 

see if it is something the library can do from an employee and budget standpoint. 

 

President Graber commented that most kids in the district have Chromebooks 

provided by the schools and some kids do not keep their computers charged. 

Would it be possible for the library to have a charging station or extra chargers? 

Milavec responded that the library does have charging kiosks throughout the 

library and tabletop chargers in the Kids Room. 

 

Trustee Dougherty asked about the new library podcast, inquiring about the goal 

and how staff plan to measure its success. Milavec responded that it is about 

expanding our audience and highlighting people and programs in the library. 

Staff will track how many downloads the podcasts receive to measure its 

success.  

 

Trustee Humphreys added that the podcast, organization of the month, inaugural 

service fair, and other outreach events are really taking off and are wonderful. 

 

3



Trustee Stapleton asked if there have been issues in the holds area, as a 

security camera was added. Milavec responded that it ties into SWAN’s patron 

privacy initiative.  

 

President Graber asked about the potential extra day for Rotary GroveFest this 

year. Trustee Humphreys commented that nothing is nailed down yet and the 

committee was just giving the library a heads up that an extra day may be in the 

works. Rotary member Lisa Rasin will attend a future meeting to go over more 

details with the Board.   

 

12. Adjournment.  President Graber adjourned the meeting at 7:47 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4



DOWNERS GROVE PUBLIC LIBRARY 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING 

FEBRUARY 27, 2019, IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING REGULAR MEETING 

 

The Committee of the Whole met at 7:47 p.m. 

 

The Board of Library Trustees toured the library renovations completed at the end of 

2018, beginning in the Library Meeting Room immediately following the regular meeting.  

 

The tour ended at 8:15 p.m. 

 

 

 

5



DOWNERS GROVE LIBRARY  2/28/2019

Library fund

Building & Equip 

Replacement 

Fund

CASH & INVESTMENTS 699,922$         1,114,432$        

FUND BALANCE 573,617$         1,114,432$        

6



03/15/2019

Village of Downers Grove

11:52AM

Page:glRevObj Revenue by Object Report 11 

2/1/2019 through 2/28/2019

Periods: 2 through 2

Object/Title

Grand Totals

                 Adjusted 

Estimate

                 

Revenues

Year-to-date 

Revenues

                            

Balance

              Prct 

Rcvd

4101  Current Property Taxes  5,337,785.00  0.00  0.00  5,337,785.00  0.00

4109  Prior Year Property Taxes  100.00  144.42  4,984.24 -4,884.24  4,984.24

4313  Personal Property Replacement Tax  60,000.00  30.86  7,042.41  52,957.59  11.74

4410  Sales of Materials  11,000.00  738.40  1,460.25  9,539.75  13.28

4502  Charges For Services  20,000.00  1,639.60  2,825.41  17,174.59  14.13

4509  Fees For Non-Residents  16,000.00  2,044.00  4,964.00  11,036.00  31.03

4571  Rental Fees  5,000.00  280.00  630.00  4,370.00  12.60

4581  Fines  37,500.00  2,936.51  5,456.00  32,044.00  14.55

4590  Cost Recovered For Services  10,000.00  949.75  1,718.47  8,281.53  17.18

4610  Federal, Operational Grants  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00

4620  State, Operational Grants  36,910.00  0.00  0.00  36,910.00  0.00

4711  Investment Income  2,000.00  856.56  3,327.48 -1,327.48  166.37

4712  Investment Income - Property Taxes  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00

4820  Contributions, Operating  5,000.00  1,461.00  1,486.00  3,514.00  29.72

4988  Bond Issue Proceeds  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00

4997  Prior Period Adjustments  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00

Grand Totals  5,541,295.00  11,081.10  33,894.26  5,507,400.74 0.61

Page: 11 
7



8

kvabalaitis
Typewritten Text
CAPITAL REPLACEMENT FUND



9

kvabalaitis
Typewritten Text
OPERATING FUND



10



 

Village of Downers Grove 
Capital Replacement 

March 20, 2019 

Invoice Edit Listing 

Vendor Number of Invoices Amount 

Vendor Totals 
Retained/Withheld  

Amount Total 

 13,461.12 2 018808  ELARA ENGINEERING  0.00   13,461.12 

Grand Total: 2  13,461.12  0.00   13,461.12 

11



INVOICES OF NOTE

For Library Board Meeting on March 20, 2019

Capital Replacement Fund

018808 Elara Engineering (application, HVAC & control upgrades) $13,461.12

    

 

12



Village of Downers Grove 

March 20, 2019 

Invoice Edit Listing 

Vendor Number of Invoices Amount 

Vendor Totals 
Retained/Withheld  

Amount Total 

 373.18 2 000265  ALL AMERICAN PAPER CO  0.00   373.18 

 1,479.67 4 018213  AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC.  0.00   1,479.67 

 1,399.02 1 000322  AMAZON.COM  0.00   1,399.02 

 116.00 1 000428  ANDERSON'S BOOKS, INC  0.00   116.00 

 262.38 1 000403  AT&T  0.00   262.38 

 23,193.02 63 000672  BAKER & TAYLOR - L0217582  0.00   23,193.02 

 111.23 1 019158  BARCODES, LLC  0.00   111.23 

 5,050.00 1 015802  C & C SYSTEMS LLC  0.00   5,050.00 

 203.97 1 001264  CDW GOVERNMENT, INC  0.00   203.97 

 243.90 5 008323  CENGAGE LEARNING  0.00   243.90 

 450.00 1 001276  CENTER FOR THE STUDY OF SERVIC  0.00   450.00 

 139.02 1 001277  CENTER POINT PUBLISHING  0.00   139.02 

 41.49 1 013235  CHILDREN'S PLUS, INC.  0.00   41.49 

 300.28 1 001553  COMCAST CABLE  0.00   300.28 

 20.00 1 019154  CONCORDIA HISTORICAL INSTITUTE  0.00   20.00 

 100.00 1 019163  DANIEL LANE ANDERSON  0.00   100.00 

 832.16 1 016094  DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SVC, INC.  0.00   832.16 

 638.91 2 002056  DEMCO INC  0.00   638.91 

 50.00 1 019159  EILEEN JOHNSON YOGA  0.00   50.00 

 395.40 3 017328  ELM USA, INC.  0.00   395.40 

 9,828.22 11 005572  FIA CARD SERVICES, N.A.  0.00   9,828.22 

 3,399.10 3 009775  FINDAWAY WORLD, LLC  0.00   3,399.10 

13



Village of Downers Grove 
Invoice Edit Listing 

Vendor Number of Invoices Amount 

Vendor Totals 
Retained/Withheld  

Amount Total 

 111.00 1 002905  FRANCOTYP-POSTALIA,INC.  0.00   111.00 

 670.83 1 013544  GOOGLE, INC.  0.00   670.83 

 1,318.78 10 008770  GRAINGER  0.00   1,318.78 

 250.00 1 019165  HIDDEN CATALYST  0.00   250.00 

 126.00 1 003567  ILLINOIS DEPT OF INNOVATION &, TECHNOLOGY  0.00   126.00 

 45.00 2 019153  INDIAN TRAILS PUBLIC LIBRARY, DISTRICT  0.00   45.00 

 49.49 1 002133  JAKOSZ, DIANE  0.00   49.49 

 907.42 1 018694  JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE, PROTECTION LP  0.00   907.42 

 200.00 1 019166  JULIE KITTREDGE, LLC  0.00   200.00 

 55.14 1 010993  KENT ADHESIVE PRODUCTS COMPANY  0.00   55.14 

 82.24 2 019062  KHATRI, CYNTHIA  0.00   82.24 

 16.97 1 017676  KLENK, AMANDA  0.00   16.97 

 100.00 1 019160  LARRY ORTEGA  0.00   100.00 

 150.00 1 012907  LAURA LEIN SVENCNER  0.00   150.00 

 458.80 2 005333  MANUFACTURERS NEWS INC  0.00   458.80 

 40.94 2 018877  MASTNY, NORA  0.00   40.94 

 28.42 1 015080  MATTESON, JOY  0.00   28.42 

 6,397.04 19 005866  MIDWEST TAPE  0.00   6,397.04 

 75.63 1 017442  MILAVEC, JULIE  0.00   75.63 

 1,986.98 1 006161  NICOR GAS  0.00   1,986.98 

 100.00 1 019164  PHARLIS R. JAMES JR.  0.00   100.00 

 222.56 1 006640  POLONIA BOOKSTORE INC  0.00   222.56 

 5.00 1 018354  PRAIRIE TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS, GROUP LLC  0.00   5.00 

14



Village of Downers Grove 
Invoice Edit Listing 

Vendor Number of Invoices Amount 

Vendor Totals 
Retained/Withheld  

Amount Total 

 389.08 2 006698  PRINT SMART  0.00   389.08 

 11,519.00 2 006716  PROQUEST LLC  0.00   11,519.00 

 14.70 1 006859  R.H. DONNELLEY  0.00   14.70 

 598.50 5 006897  RANDOM HOUSE, INC  0.00   598.50 

 372.27 2 006944  RECORDED BOOKS, LLC  0.00   372.27 

 32.71 1 018123  ROONEY, NANCY  0.00   32.71 

 1,275.27 7 013422  RUNCO OFFICE SUPPLY & EQUIP CO  0.00   1,275.27 

 5,795.59 2 007604  SERVICEMASTER COMMERCIAL CLEAN  0.00   5,795.59 

 90.00 1 018271  SOUNDS GOOD, INC.  0.00   90.00 

 100.00 1 019162  SPENCER A. KEYES  0.00   100.00 

 775.75 2 007787  STANLEY ACCESS TECHNOLOGIES  0.00   775.75 

 60.00 1 018357  TRAF-SYS, INC.  0.00   60.00 

 82.53 1 016841  TSAI FONG BOOKS, INC.  0.00   82.53 

 263.05 2 015177  ULINE  0.00   263.05 

 89.50 1 011517  UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, IN  0.00   89.50 

 6,000.00 1 006654  UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE  0.00   6,000.00 

 200.00 1 018458  URBAN ELEVATOR SERVICE, LLC  0.00   200.00 

 150.00 1 019161  VICTORY AND VALOR MEMORIES.LLC  0.00   150.00 

Grand Total: 195  89,833.14  0.00   89,833.14 

15



INVOICES OF NOTE

For Library Board Meeting on March 20, 2019

015802 C & C Systems LLC (CCTV cameras) $5,050.00

019163 Daniel Lane Anderson (concert) $100.00

019159 Eileen Johnson Yoga (program) $50.00

019165 Hidden Catalyst (genealogy program) $250.00

019166 Julie Kittredge, LLC (program) $200.00

019160 Larry Ortega (concert) $100.00

012907 Laura Lein Svecner (program) $150.00

019164 Pharlis R. James Jr. (concert) $100.00

019162 Spencer A. Keyes (concert) $100.00

006654 United States Postal Service (Discoveries postage) $6,000.00

019161 Victory and Valor Memories, LLC (program) $150.00

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

16



 

Village of Downers Grove 

March 20, 2019 

Credit Memo Edit Listing 

Vendor Number of Memos Amount 

Vendor Totals 

1 013422  RUNCO OFFICE SUPPLY & EQUIP CO  71.32 

1 013544  GOOGLE, INC.  595.83 

Grand Total: 2  667.15 

17



Library Credit Card Details for the March 20, 2019 Board Meeting

Julie Milavec

971 5303 Seminars, Mtgs, & Conferences Area Directors' meeting 163.52$          

Total 163.52$          

Katelyn Vabalaitis

Total -$                 

978 5210 Supplies Restroom signs, barricade box, paint 290.84$          

978 5251 Maintenance Supplies LED replacements bulbs, water filters 541.77$          

978 5280 Small Tools & Equipment Emergency weather kit supplies, tools 1,261.36$       

978 5470 Other Equipment Repair & Maint Waste drain gaskets 43.86$            

Total 2,137.83$       

971 5302 Dues & Membership ALA & YALSA membership renewals 172.00$          

972 5210 Supplies Teen program supplies 15.98$            

972 5280 Small Tools & Equipment Shelving, sign holders 364.93$          

972 5853 AV Materials Nintendo games, GoPros, CD players 863.52$          

Total 1,416.43$       

972 5315 Professional Services Cricut supplies, blank garden flags 125.46$          

Total 125.46$          

971 5302 Dues & Membership Amazon Prime membership 119.00$          

972 5852 Printed Materials Adult & Teen Services materials 15.90$            

977 5210 Supplies Labels 98.76$            

Total 233.66$          

Sharon Hrycewicz

973 5210 Supplies Program supplies, GWC t-shirts 319.67$          

973 5852 Print Materials Books 23.27$            

973 5853 AV Materials STEM kit supplies 218.96$          

Total 561.90$          

Allyson Renell

Total -$                 

Traci Skocik

972 5315 Professional Services Cardboard cutouts 139.46$          

973 5210 Supplies Program supplies 461.53$          

Total 600.99$          

Christine Lees

974 5210 Supplies Office supplies, program supplies 178.85$          

974 5303 Seminars, Mtgs, & Conferences SLUI annual meeting 20.00$            

Total 198.85$          

Elizabeth Matkowski

Ian Knorr

Karen Bonarek

Amelia Prechel

18



Paul Regis

975 5280 Small Tools & Equipment Shelving, sign holders, Pelican case, HDMI adapter 436.99$          

975 5303 Seminars, Mtgs, & Conferences Excel Seminar 179.00$          

975 5770 Capital Equipment Chairs, Nintendo Switch, battery chargers 1,872.12$       

975 5880 Intangible Assets Pantheon Systems, joysticks, GoDaddy renewal 1,514.45$       

Total 4,002.56$       

Melody Danley

Total -$                 

971 5210 Supplies Storage boxes 12.60$            

971 5280 Small Tools & Equipment Display holders 67.89$            

Total 80.49$            

Jen Fredericks

971 5210 Supplies Office supplies 39.72$            

971 5302 Dues & Membership ILA membership renewal 150.00$          

971 5303 Seminars, Mtgs, & Conferences Airport shuttle 36.90$            

971 5308 Staff Recognition Sympathy flowers 79.91$            

Total 306.53$          

Library Credit Card February 2019 Totals 9,828.22$       

Cynthia Khatri

19



PAYROLLS FOR FEBRUARY 2019

FEBRUARY 1 $112,686.03

FEBRUARY 15 $107,586.75

TOTAL FEBRUARY 2019 PAYROLLS $220,272.78

20



DOWNERS GROVE PUBLIC LIBRARY 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

MARCH 20, 2019 

 

AGENDA ITEM 8A 

Library Services Policy, Section 5.16.2 VI, Meeting Room Reservations 

 

To simplify the Meeting Room Reservations process and in response to patron 

comments and suggestions, staff propose the following change to the Library Services 

policy: 

 

Current Section 5.16.2 VI 

Each year beginning on June 1, advance reservations open for the 12-month period 

beginning September 1. 

 

Proposed Section 5.16.2 VI 

Reservations may be made up to six months in advance. 

 

The current policy is confusing and inequitable. The meeting room reservation software 

utilized by the library can support a rolling six-month advance window for reservations. 

This prevents an annual June 1 rush of reservations and provides more equitable 

access to meeting room reservation time slots. 

 

Staff recommend the approval of the update to Library Services Policy, Section 5.16.2 

VI, Meeting Room Reservations as presented. 

 

21



DOWNERS GROVE PUBLIC LIBRARY 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
MARCH 20, 2019 
 
AGENDA ITEM 8B 
Bibliotheca Annual Service and Maintenance Agreement Renewal 
 
The annual support and maintenance contact for Bibliotheca renews in May. This 
contract covers many important systems including self-checks, sorting machine, RFID 
workstations, and credit card swipe equipment, as well as on-going software needed for 
those systems. 
 
This service contract covers: 

• 3 material handling inductions (2 interior book return slots and 1 workroom return 
site) 

• 4 material handling conveyance sites (conveyer belts on the sorting machine) 
• 1 material handling controller (server used to run the sorting machine) 
• 4 materials handling sortation  
• 7 self-check stations 
• 7 credit card swipes 
• 6 RFID workstations 

 
Subscription software included:  

• Enterprise Command Center (reporting and control) 
• CompriseST Fines & Fees (self-check fine and fee payments) 

 
Without a service agreement, technician visits are billed at $675 per visit, plus $250 per 
hour. If a part needs to be replaced, the cost of the part is additional. The annual service 
contract includes all service calls, parts and labor, and two annual tune ups for the 
sorter. 
 
Approval of the Bibliotheca Annual Service and Maintenance Agreement Renewal in the 
amount of $42,368.41 is strongly recommended. 

22



23



ufl� bibliothecd 
transforming libraries 

Service and Maintenance/Extended Warranty Quote 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

WHAT WE WILL DO: 

Hardware: In conslderolion of payment of the agreement price, and according to service level purchased, Bibfiotheca will furnish labor and 
replacement parts necessary to maintain the Equipment specified in this agreement In proper operating condilion durfng the term of this 
agreement, provided that the Equipment is installed by an authorized BibHotheca Service Provider and used as directed. This Service Agreement 
covers Equipment failure during normal usage. Bibliotheco agrees to provide: 

• On-site remedial maintenance during On-Site Coverage Hours (except for depot repair agreements) When Bibliotheca is notified that 
the Equipment is not in good working order. Blbliotheca will provide a toll-free telephone number for Customer to place. and 
B!bllotheco will receive. Equipment maintenance service calls twenty-four (24) hours per day. seven (7) days per Week. 

• All labor. service parts and Equipment modifications Bibliotheca deems necessary to maintain the Equipment In good working order. All 
service ports will be furnished on an exchange basis and will be new ports or parts of equal quanty. For certain Equipment. Bibliotheca 
reserves the right to replace the entire unit with new equipment or equipment of equal quality when BibRotheca detennlnes that 
replacement Is more economical than on-site repair. All Equipment and service parts removed for replacement become the property 
of Bibliotheca. 

Software: In consideration of payment of the agreement price, Bibliotheca will furnish over-the-phone software support and remote 
troubleshooting of the Blbfiotheca Software specified in this agreement as well as updates necessary to maintain the Blbfiotheca Software 
specified in this agreement in proper operating condition during the term of this agreement. provided that the Bibfiotheca Software is installed 
and used as cfirected. Bibllotheca agrees to provide: 

• All software configuration modifications Bibfiotheca deems necessary to maintain the Bibfiotheca Software in good worlclng order 
• Bibfiotheco Software updates 
• Internet Filter list updates (as appficoble) 
• A toll-free telephone number for Customer to place and Bibfiotheca to receive software support calls. Over-the-phone software 

support cans may be placed twenty-four (24) hours per day. seven (7) days per week. Calls will be addressed during Bibllotheca 
Software Support Coverage Hours in the order they were received. 

WHAT IS NOT COVERED: The basic maintenance fee does not indude and Blbfiotheca is not obligated to provide or perform repair of damage or 
increase In service time caused by O) failure of Customer to provide continually a proper operating environment and supply of power as 
prescribed by the Equipment manufacturer: {ii) accident; (iii) Acts of God. including but not limited to fire. flood, water, wind and lightning: (iv) 
neglect. abuse or misuse; (v) failure of Customer to follow Bibfiotheco's published operating instructions: (vi) modification. service or repair of the 
Equipment by other than Bibliotheco authorized personnel: (vii) use of Equipment for purposes other than for which designed: (vffi) pointing or 
refinishing the equipment: (ix) relocation of the equipment: (x) replacement of broken or damaged cabinetry; to Include items such as lattices. 
base covers. book check covers. etc.; (xi) eleclrical work external to the Equipment; (xii) cosmetic restoration (e.g., filfing of holes in floor or walls. 
plugging or wire run openings. removal of tape residue, etc.) after removal or relocation of equipment for any reason: {xiii) restorotton of 
Equipment performance when It has been degraded by placement of unauthorized interference sources within the affected range of said 
equipment: (xiv) service requests related to use of martcers (strips) other than those manufactured by Blbliotheca or Its authorized dlstributor(s). 
(xv) modification. or repair of the Bibllotheca Software by other than Sibllotheco authorized personnel; {xvi) use of the Bibfiotheco Software for 
purposes other than for which designed: {xvii) virus / hacker activity; (xviii) Non- BibHotheca Software related updates and upgrades including. 
but not Hmited to, Operation System. Anti-Virus. Intrusion Detection. {xix) labor or materials associated with consumables such as receipt printer 
paper. separator jaws. patron counter batteries. and similar items. 

RENEWAL: This agreement is NOT automatically renewable. If a renewal agreement is offered by Bibliotheca. the agreement price quoted will 
reflect the age of the product and the service costs at the lime of renewal. 

ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This instrument sets forth the entire agreement between the porlies, and no representation. promise or condition not 
contained herein shall modify these terms whether made prior to or subsequent to the execution of this agreement. 

Submit Purchase Order by fax to 1-877-�-2269 or by email t� service-renewals-us@blbllotheco.com. 

Accepted By: 

Blbllotheca, LLC 

Accepted Date: 

Customer Purchase Order Number.  

3169 Holcomb Bridge Rd .. Ste. 200 
Norcross. GA 30071, USA 

Page 4 of 4 

Telephone - 877-207-3127 
www.blbliotheco.com 

24



25



26



27



Downers Grove Public Library

Adult & Teen Services Manager

1050 Curtiss Street

Downers Grove, IL 60515

USA

Invoice SI0048923-US Date:

Customer No.: 0000595

02.21.2019

S051295-USOrder No.:

Dustin LammSalesperson:

Net 30 daysPayment Terms:

Downers Grove Public Library

Adult & Teen Services Manager

1050 Curtiss Street

Downers Grove, IL 60515

USA

Ship-to AddressBill-to Address

Bibliotheca, LLC - P.O. Box 744378 - Atlanta, GA 30374-4378

03.23.2019Due Date:

Page 1

SIGNED RENEWALReference:

Shipping Conditions:

No. Description Quantity Unit Price AmountPos.

SUP000002-000 Annual Support & Maintenance 1 42,368.41 42,368.41

Term: May 06, 2019 - May 05, 2020

1

42,368.41

0.00

42,368.41

Tax Amount

Total USD Excl. Tax

Total USD Incl. Tax

www.bibliotheca.com

USAAtlanta, GA 30374-4378

P.O. Box 744378

Bibliotheca, LLC

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Remit to:

Customer No. 0000595

SI0048923-US

1-877 207 3127

Total USD Incl. Tax 42,368.41

Invoice

PLEASE REFERENCE THE INVOICE NUMBER ON YOUR REMITTANCE - THANK YOU

28



DOWNERS GROVE PUBLIC LIBRARY 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
MARCH 20, 2019 
 
AGENDA ITEMS 8C 
Rotary GroveFest Safe Location and Meeting Room Use 
 
The Rotary Club of Downers Grove GroveFest Committee has requested that the 
Library again approve allowing use of the library building as an extreme weather 
emergency shelter for Rotary GroveFest and to use the Meeting Room as a green room 
for the national performer scheduled for Thursday evening. Due to limited parking and 
low attendance, there are no scheduled activities in the Library’s Meeting Room during 
the Rotary GroveFest dates. 

The Rotary Club of Downers Grove will provide a Certificate of Insurance to the Library, 
naming the Downers Grove Public Library as an additional insured. Library staff will 
meet with Rotary GroveFest Stage Manager/Library Trustee Dave Humphreys prior to 
the Fest dates to review procedures and provide keys to the building. Library Director 
Julie Milavec will also be present Thursday night and throughout the weekend. 

In the Emergency Action Plan for Rotary GroveFest 2019, the Library would again be 
included in the “Safe Locations” section used to designate emergency weather shelters. 
The shelter area in the Library will be the Library Meeting Room. If restrooms are 
needed, Rotary GroveFest volunteers will be assigned to control access to the rest of 
the building. 

In the event evacuation to safe locations is announced to Fest participants, Rotary 
GroveFest Stage Manager/Library Trustee Dave Humphreys will unlock the Forest 
Street entrance doors and Meeting Room doors. The individual unlocking the doors will 
also be responsible for securing the building after “ALL CLEAR” is announced. 

When securing the building during Rotary GroveFest, Thursday, June 20 through 
Sunday, June 23, the Security Monitors will lock the sliding doors between the Lobby 
and Forest Street vestibule to help volunteers control access to other parts of the 
building if needed as a Safe Location. 

For the 10th anniversary of GroveFest, the Rotary Club of Downers Grove is planning for 
an additional night with a national performer on Thursday, June 20. If approved by the 
Village of Downers Grove on March 19, Rotary has requested to use the Library’s 
Meeting Room as a green room for the national performer. Rotary GroveFest Stage 
Manager/Library Trustee Dave Humphreys prior and Library Director Julie Milavec will 
be responsible for the opening and closing of the library building for this purpose. 
Additional Rotary volunteers may aid in controlling access to the library during this time. 

Staff recommends approval of the use of the library as a Safe Location and Meeting 
Room as a green room on June 20 for Rotary GroveFest. 

29



DOWNERS GROVE PUBLIC LIBRARY 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
MARCH 20, 2019 
 
AGENDA ITEMS 8D 
Rotary GroveFest Closings 

 

Rotary GroveFest has typically been scheduled from Friday through Sunday of the third 

weekend in June. Parking lots closures occurred beginning on the prior Wednesday 

night at 9:00 p.m. Due to limited parking and low attendance, the Downers Grove Public 

Library has closed during Rotary GroveFest according to the following schedule: 

 Friday - Close at 7:00 p.m.  

 Saturday - Close at 1:00 p.m. 

 Sunday – Closed 

These are administrative closings and as such, staff are not paid. 

If approved by the Village of Downers Grove on March 19, Rotary GroveFest will be 

extended in order to bring in a national performer on Thursday, June 20, for the 10th 

anniversary of GroveFest. To accommodate the larger stage needed and the additional 

performance night, the parking lot adjacent to the Library, Forest North parking lot 

across Burlington Street, and Burlington Street between Main Street and Forest Street, 

will close at 9:00 p.m. on Tuesday, June 18. On Thursday, June 20, Main Street 

between Curtiss Street and Burlington Street will close at 2:00 p.m. Additional road 

closures begin at 5:00 p.m. With approximately 2,500 tickets to be sold for the Thursday 

night performance, increased traffic and parking difficulties on Thursday evening are 

expected. 

Staff recommend closing for Rotary GroveFest in 2019: 

 Thursday, June 20 – Close at 5:00 p.m. 

 Friday, June 21 – Close at 5:00 p.m. 

 Saturday, June 22 - Close at 1:00 p.m. 

 Sunday, June 23 – Closed 

 

 

30



Julie Milavec 
Library Director 

DOWNERS GROVE PUBLIC LIBRARY 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

MARCH 20, 2019 

 

AGENDA ITEM 10 

Librarian’s Report 

 

Downers Grove Public Library Foundation Fundraiser 

The Downers Grove Public Library Foundation is partnering with Mod Pizza (1022 W. 

Ogden Ave, Downers Grove) on Thursday, April 11 from 10:30 a.m. to 9:00 p.m. Twenty 

percent of sales will be donated to the DGPL Foundation. 

 

View from the Artist’s Studio 

Applications open on April 1 for View from the Artist’s Studio. Twelve high school 

students will be selected to create a student-driven mural for Teen Central. Teens who 

have completed grades 9-12 and who have art experience are invited to apply. Local 

artist John McDavitt will guide students through the entire process. The group will meet 

weekly, June 11 through July 30, on Tuesday nights from 6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. 

 

Service Fair 

The Library’s first ever Service Fair will be held on Saturday, April 13 from 2:00 p.m. to 

4:00 p.m. Representatives of nonprofit, service, and community organizations will share 

information about their services and volunteer opportunities available with their 

organization. 

 

Spring Break at the Library 

From March 25 through March 29, Spring Break special events for kids and teens 

include parties, trivia, gaming, and more. We anticipate being very busy that week! 

 

LACONI Trustee Banquet 

The Library Administrators Conference of Northern Illinois (LACONI) is hosting its 

annual banquet event for library trustees on Friday, May 10 with featured speaker 

Rebecca Vnuk from LibraryReads. Trustees interested in attending should contact the 

Administration Office. 

 

 

 

 

31



LACONI TRUSTEE 
BANQUET

Friday,  May 10,  2019 
6 :00 -  9 :00 pm

 
Hotel Arista

2139 City Gate Lane
Naperville,  IL 60563

T i c k e t s  a v a i l a b l e  
o n  E v e n t b r i t e  f o r

$ 6 5  p e r  p e r s o n  w i t h  a  C a s h  b a r  
M e a l  O p t i o n s  i n c l u d e :

G r i l l e d  F l a t  I r o n  S t e a k ,  S a l m o n ,  
o r  P a r m e s a n  G n o c c h i

with featured speaker
Rebecca Vnuk

Executive Director at 
LibraryReads discussing 

"Librarians as Influencers"

Q u e s t i o n s ?  C o n t a c t  K a t e  B u c k s o n  
k a t e b @ l p l i b r a r y . o r g

7 0 8 - 3 5 2 - 0 1 0 0  

32



DOWNERS GROVE PUBLIC LIBRARY 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

MARCH 20, 2019 

 

DEPARTMENT REPORTS – FEBRUARY 2019 

 

Administration – Jen Fredericks 

 Set up, tested, and implemented Call-Em-All, an automated message system 

that will be used to notify all DGPL staff of emergency closings, early closings, 

delayed openings, etc. Templates are stored on the platform that only need 

updating (time, date, etc.) when sending out voice and text notifications. This is a 

very simple and reliable method to deliver important messages to library staff. It 

will eliminate the need for a calling tree. 

 

 Community Engagement Coordinator Cindy Khatri and I visited the Oak Park 

Public Library to engage with Social Services Director, Robert Simmons, and to 

learn some of the helpful services Oak Park has employed to help vulnerable 

populations. 

 

 Met with Programming Team twice this month to evaluate Beanstack, an online 

platform intended to track reading challenges, like Summer Reading. The 

Programming Team attended a live demo and after subsequent hands-on 

practice, decided to postpone implementation of an online platform until all 

similar platforms could be compared and contrasted. The Programming Team 

will endeavor to have an online reading challenges tracking system in solid order 

by next summer. 

 

 Hung out with podcast hosts and producer, Cindy Khatri and Lauren Gonzalez 

and Ed Bromiel, respectively, to record an upcoming episode of Cover to Cover 

for the month of April. 

 

 Attended the monthly Friends of the Downers Grove Public Library Board 

meeting and reviewed the contents of their new brochure, discussed and made 

decisions about FOL swag to be handed out at the Service Fair, and presented 

and explained to the FOL the newly arrived items that will be a part of the DGPL 

Anything Emporium collection. 

 

 Compiled and submitted our three annual reports: IPLAR, PLDS, and DGPL 

collection totals for the village. 

 

 Met with Human Resources consultant Andrea Herran and reviewed and edited 

Public Relations job descriptions that more accurately reflect job responsibilities 

and qualifications. 

33



 Worked the first Breakfast Shelter Series program, which gives our local shelter 

resident patrons a chance to learn about the services that the library offers 

(before the library opens). Participants have light breakfast refreshments, learn 

about our services, which includes showcasing an online resource, and are 

offered a tour of the library with additional Q&A. 

 

Adult & Teen Services – Lizzie Matkowski 

 Suzy installed the first of our Satellite Stacks collections. Thanks to the many 

staff who helped with this project and the Foundation for generously providing 

funding to start these collections! 

 Staff attended training from a staff member at DuPage County Community 

Services. 

 Suzy and Van joined the Safety and Security Team. 

 Nancy presented at DGPL's first breakfast series program.  

 Amanda, along with Cris, launched DGPL's Instagram account. 

 Adult & Teen programs in February included: Board Game Saturday, Meet WWII 

Veteran David Baruch, a Job Search Workshop, a Basic Genealogy webinar, and 

more. 

 

Children’s Services – Allyson Renell 

 The Kids Room was busy with outreach during the month of February, visiting 

many of the local elementary schools as well as our usual monthly visits to local 

preschools and daycare centers. We went to Family Literacy nights and Math 

nights, presented coding activities, and even judged at Downers Grove Christian 

School's annual Reading Fair. Altogether, we presented 22 outreach events that 

had 583 attendees total. March continues to be a big month for outreach with a 

variety of different events planned. 

 

 On Saturday, February 9, we continued our partnership with the Downtown 

Management Association by participating in their Ice Fest Weekend. We 

provided a variety of different winter themed activities and hosted a visit from the 

Ice Queen herself, Elsa! Over 262 people waited in line to meet and take pictures 

with her. 

 

 We held our first ever drop-in Duplo play program on February 22. This program 

was inspired by our popular Lego play programs and designed to give our 

youngest patrons the joy of building! In January, we asked the community for 

donations of Duplos and they did not let us down. We are so appreciative of our 

DG community for making the program a success! We will be adding Duplo Play 

to our regularly scheduled preschool activities.   

 

34



 The Kids Room's Winter Reading Program wrapped up March 3. This much-

smaller-than-summer version of an incentive-based reading program is 

sponsored by the Chicago Wolves Hockey team and encourages children to 

create their own reading goals to win a prize. We had 98 children complete the 

program. 

 

Circulation Services – Christine Lees 

 Our partnership with PADS continues to be successful. This month we:    

o Registered 12 new Restricted Use cardholders on-site at First United 

Methodist and First Congregational of DG shelter locations 

o Refilled the book carts, which were donated by the DG Rotary, with 

additional materials.   

 

 Our Breakfast Series kick-off was on February 13! We had three participants, all 

of whom were extremely engaged in the program and provided lots of valuable 

feedback. We realized after the event that the PADS shelter remained open until 

9:00 am that morning (instead of closing at 7:00 am) due to the extreme weather 

conditions so that may have accounted for the lower than expected turnout.  

However, we viewed the program as a success and look forward to offering the 

Breakfast Series monthly. 

 

 The Downers Grove Rotary accepted and approved our grant application for 

$600 towards funding for the Breakfast Series program. We are very thankful for 

their contribution and continued support! 

 

 The video games have been successfully relocated to the service desk drawers, 

completing one of our goals for 2019. 

 

 Christine Lees joined the planning committee for SWAN X19, the consortium-

wide conference held every August. The first meeting consisted of coming up 

with a theme for the conference and brainstorming keynote speakers. 

 

 The Circulation Department had an after-hours team-building event at Glazed 

Expressions. We have many talented pottery painters in our department! 

 

 Dawn Golias and Connie Lacey shared with department staff at our monthly 

meeting about a program they attended on Disability Training.   

 

Information Technology – Paul Regis 

 February was another busy month for IT, with a multitude of classes and Book-

an-Expert sessions. 

 Technology Trainer Annie Jagielski met with a Kathy Gajewski, a volunteer at the 

People’s Resource Center, on the possibility of volunteering with the library’s 

35



computer classes. Her background and instructing experience are very strong, 

and having an aid to assist is always helpful.   

 Computer Help Desk Supervisor Lauren Cantore Gonzalez, Community 

Engagement Coordinator Cindy Khatri, and Media Lab Coordinator Ed Bromiel 

continued work on the “Cover to Cover” podcast, which went live in late 

February. Kudos to all involved for coming up with the idea for the show and 

producing professional content!   

 

Access Services – Amy Prechel 

Projects and Updates 

 Staff’s picks for their service anniversary book plates were displayed in the staff 

lounge in February. 

 MaryKellie Marquez volunteered to help with the breakfast program series for 

PADS participants. She helped facilitate the first program on Wednesday, 

February 6. 

 Amy Prechel received further training on the RFID system sorter from Cheryl 

Pawlak on the 6th, where changes were made to material bins. She was able to 

apply this training to correct the sorting of new Kids Room BluRays when a 

problem was discovered February 15. 

 On Friday our beloved UPS driver, E.J., brought us a homemade cake! Staff 

signed a thank you card for him. 

 At the February 20 meeting, the management team discussed updates to the 

library software’s configurations for holds and item circulation. The group decided 

to allow restricted use patrons to check out video games. These users cannot 

place holds and can only check out two items at a time. 

 On February 21, Amy Prechel met with Christine Lees, Allyson Renell, and Lizzie 

Matkowski to rework the “on the fly” item procedure. Materials without records in 

the system will be given brief records so patrons can still check them out. Upon 

return they will be routed to selectors for evaluation, and then to Access Services 

for cataloging or withdrawal. 

 The first “Satellite Stacks” was installed Friday, February 22 at Lacey Creek. 

 A new statistic log was created to keep track of department training, and 

collection statistics logs were updated to track additions and reclassifications to 

the “Anything Emporium.” 

 Access services worked with Circulation and PR departments to design new and 

improved tags for our circulating tote bags. The new tags are more durable and 

visually appealing. They will be rolled out next month. 

 

Staff Training and Professional Development 

 MaryKellie Marquez attended CRIS training Thursday February 7. 

36



 Nora Mastny and Amy Prechel attended two webinars in February: “Looking 

Through a Cloudy Crystal Ball: The Future of Cataloging” and “Cataloging Non-

Traditional Resources”. 

 Amy Prechel was selected to participate on new committee for the SWAN 

consortium, the Clarity Task Force. The group will assist SWAN in identifying 

areas of dissatisfaction and frustration with our ILS, and help prioritize areas for 

improvement. Individuals were selected based on their solutions-driven 

contributions to the SWAN membership. The appointment begins in April 2019 

and runs through June 2020. 

 Access Services staff are reflecting on our accomplishments from 2018 and 

articulating our goals for 2019 in anticipation of reviews next month. 

 

Inventory and Cataloging 

 For ATS collection: added 1374 print items, 408 AV items; discarded 2415 print 

items and 500 AV items. 

 For Kids Room collection: added 803 print items and 310 AV items; discarded 

300 print items and 230 AV items. 

 We claimed 1 magazine that arrived damaged and 7 that did not arrive when 

expected. A new title, Handwoven, was added to the print magazine collection. 

 98 new books were prepared for the Satellite Stacks collection this month! 

 

Reclassification and Repairs 

 Repaired 821 ATS and Kids Room books and audiovisual items. 

 Reclassified 96 general adult and ATS and Kids Room items. 

 Our ELM-ECO Auto Smart disc repair machine was brought out to Buffalo Grove 

for repair and maintenance.    

 Michelle Litwin closely inspected a recent delivery of media pouches after some 

were found to be defective. The vendor is replacing the order. 

 

Facilities Services – Ian Knorr 

 The Staff Safety Committee held their first meeting. The topics were fire and 

tornado drills, active shooter drills, and brainstorming on suggestions for the new 

emergency manual. 

 AllCom came to meet with Ian and produced a quote for duress alarms at the 

customer service desks. Installation will begin in March. 

 Ian held performance review meetings with facility staff. 

 The door handle to Conference Room A was repositioned. 

 Ian installed two bookshelves for the Satellite Stack facilities. 

 The RFP for custodial services has been started. 

37



�����������	��
���	���
��������������������������������������������� !"#$�"#!�%�&����#�"%�#���'#(#$%'#���)*+*�,�*+-*.'/01�1234056�01�067589:4056�:;5<4�4/2�:=9060148:40>2�26404?+�@%=9060148:40>2��6404?@�01�=27062=�:1�4/2�:A263?�4/:4�01�B2A:BB?�214:;B01/2=<6=28�B53:B�58�14:42�B:C�45�D85>0=2�D<;B03�B0;8:8?�128>032�45�4/2�D5D<B:4056�57�:�B53:B�E<801=034056+�'/2�:=9060148:40>2�26404?�9:?�/:>2�:106AB2�5<4B24�58�04�9:?�/:>2�9582�4/:6�562�5<4B24�):6�5<4B24�01�:�B53:4056F�C/24/28�:�32648:B�B0;8:8?F�;8:63/�58�;55G95;0B2.+�'/2�9:E5804?57�4/2�067589:4056�06�4/01�1234056�01�D82,70BB2=+�#7�067589:4056�622=1�45�;2�<D=:42=F�26428�4/2�35882342=�067589:4056�06�4/2�;5H�D85>0=2=�564/2�62H4�B062�57�4/2�1<8>2?+*+*�#�"�$56485B�I�J�"�$�*K*F��"�$�LM*N -MO-P*+O�#�"�!8:63/�I�J�"�$�*K*F��"�$�LM*N MM*+-:�(�$��#��J�"�$�*KMF��"�$�LMMN #"M*QK*+-;�(�$�R��S�J�"�$�LMMN MMO*+Q:�"2A:B��:92�57�"0;8:8?�J�"�$�*KON �5C6281��85>2��<;B03�"0;8:8?*+Q;�#7�4/2�B0;8:8?T1�6:92�/:1�3/:6A2=F�4/26�26428�4/2�<D=:42=�:61C28�/282+*+Q3��:1�4/01�:6�577030:B�6:92�3/:6A2U �*+K:�(:30B04?��48224�%==8211�J�"�$�*K-N *MKM�$<84011��48224*+K;�#7�4/2�7:30B04?T1�148224�:==8211�/:1�3/:6A2=F�4/26�26428�4/2�<D=:42=�:61C28�/282+*+K3��:1�4/01�:�D/?103:B�B53:4056�3/:6A2U �*+P:�(:30B04?�$04?�J�"�$�*KQN �5C6281��85>2*+P;�#7�4/2�7:30B04?T1�304?�/:1�3/:6A2=F�4/26�26428�4/2�<D=:42=�:61C28�/282+*+L:�(:30B04?�V0D�J�"�$�*KKN PMK*K*+L;�#7�4/2�7:30B04?T1�W0D�35=2�/:1�3/:6A2=F�4/26�26428�4/2�<D=:42=�:61C28�/282+*+X:�Y:0B06A�%==8211�J�"�$�*KLN *MKM�$<84011��48224*+X;�#7�4/2�7:30B04?T1�9:0B06A�:==8211�/:1�3/:6A2=F�4/26�26428�4/2�<D=:42=�:61C28�/282+*+Z:�Y:0B06A�$04?�J�"�$�*KXN �5C6281��85>2*+Z;�#7�4/2�7:30B04?T1�9:0B06A�304?�/:1�3/:6A2=F�4/26�26428�4/2�<D=:42=�:61C28�/282+*+*M:�Y:0B06A�V0D�J�"�$�*KZN PMK*K*+*M;�#7�4/2�7:30B04?T1�9:0B06A�W0D�35=2�/:1�3/:6A2=F�4/26�26428�4/2�<D=:42=�:61C28�/282+*+**:�"0;8:8?�'2B2D/562��<9;28�J�"�$�*PON )P-M.�ZPM,*OMM*+**;�#7�4/2�42B2D/562�6<9;28�/:1�3/:6A2=F�4/26�26428�4/2�<D=:42=�:61C28�/282+*+*O:�"0;8:8?�(%[��<9;28 )P-M.�ZPM,Z-LQ*+*O;�#7�4/2�7:H�6<9;28�/:1�3/:6A2=F�4/26�26428�4/2�<D=:42=�:61C28�/282+*+*-��2;1042 /44D\]]CCC+=AB0;8:8?+58A"0;8:8?��0823458T1�#67589:4056�B2:12�26428�4/2�7<BB�6:92F�404B2�:6=�2,9:0B�:==8211�57�4/2�B0;8:8?�=0823458+*+*Q��:92 <̂B02�Y+�Y0B:>23*+*K�'04B2 �0823458*+*P�"0;8:8?��0823458T1��,9:0B E90B:>23_=AB0;8:8?+58A"0;8:8?�#67589:4056�B2:12�D85>0=2�4/2�82̀ <2142=�067589:4056�:;5<4�4/2�B0;8:8?�4?D2+*+*L:�'?D2�57�B0;8:8? abccdef*+*L;�#7�4/2�B0;8:8?�4?D2�/:1�3/:6A2=F�4/26�26428�4/2�<D=:42=�:61C28�/282+ �*+*X�#1�4/2�9:06�B0;8:8?�:�359;062=�D<;B03�:6=�13/55B�B0;8:8?U gh*+*Z��521�?5<8�B0;8:8?�35648:34�C04/�:654/28�B0;8:8?�45���$�#���%""�?5<8�B0;8:8?�128>0321U38



��������	�
���
�
���	
���
��

������

��

����
�
���
���
���
��
��

���������
��
����
���	�
����
�������
	�����	��
���
�
���	
�
��
���
�

�
���

����
��

���
 
��
�
��

����
���
��
��	

�
!�
���
�

�

��
�
�
��
��

�����
��!�"#$%&'
()
*(+,'-*,.+/
0.%'-'.&12
3&/-0
+-$&
()
0.%'-'4
4(#
*(+,'-*,
5.,627������������

�����������8������
�
��

�
9���
�
��
������

:;<
�8��
<=>?@A�<� 
;<
�8��
@B=CA?B<����D�E
��
������

�
����
�
��
��
��
���

!�
������
��
��������
���	

��
���
	����
�
��
��

������
��
��������
�
��
�������
�
���	

��
���
F���
��
��

�����������
��
����
�
	����
����
�

��
?����
��
��
��
�����������
��
��	���
	� 
��
��


��
�
��

�����
�
�����������
��
��

��!
������
�
��
��

�
!�
���

��
��

����
��
��
����
�������
���
����
����������
	����
 
���
����
������
����	���
�
����	�����
��
��

��������
����

8�������@�D@�
������
��
���	�
��

�������������


�����
��
��	��
�
:�8��
@B@E G����
@�D@�
��
��

�������������


�����H�
	�����
���
	����
� 
��
�

��
�
��

�����
�
����
�
�
�
�@�DD�
G��
��

�������������


�����H�
�
���
�
���	

��
�
��������
�
	����

������
��

����
�
��I:�8��
DA<E ��@�DD�
�J
KL� 
����	��

��

�
����
���
��

��������
	����
 
@�DC�
����������
�
������
��
��!
���

�M�

��

���
��
����	���
�
�
���
	
����
�����
�
:�8��
DANE >O D@C@�DC�
��
��

����������
�
������
��
��

��!
���

���
���
�
8LP78
	����
 
��
�

��
�
��

�����
�����
�
�
�
�@�DC	
G�	��
�������
��
�
���
����������
	����
@�D>
��
��

����������
���
	����
�
����
��

�����
�
��H�
����
� 
��
�
����	��

��

�
����� 
@�D<�
Q���
�������
��
	���
����
�
�
��
�
��
����
��������
�������
����
�I RSTUV@�D<�
��
��

�������H�
����
�
���
	����
� 
��
�

��
�
��

�����
�
����
�
�
�
� 
J
�
���
�����	
8������
����
���7		������
��
��

��������

��
F��
��
���
8������
�
���	
�H
�����	
8������
����
� 
�
�����	
�������
��
��

�����
����
��

��������
�
���
�����


�������
����
��
�
���������
��
�
��

�
	�������� 
������	� 
��
�
���� 
���
����
������
�
��
�
���
��

���������W
@�
7�
������X
�
	���
	����
��
�����
�
��
���
�
�������
���
����� 
��
�
	����������
��
�
��Y
D�
����
�����Y
C�
7�

��������
�
�	�
���

��
���	�
�
���	
�
��
��

�����
��

��������

��
��

�����	Y
>�
Q�

��	�����
�
�
	
�����
��
�������
��	�
�
	���
	���� 
����� 
���
�	�
���
Y
���

<�
��
�������
�
��
����

��
��
����
����
�����	
������@�DB
G�
�
����
�������
���

��
������X
�
	���
	����
��
�����
�
��
���
�
�������
���
����� 
��
�	����������
��
�
��I Z[\@�D;
G�
�
����
�������
���

����
�����I Z[\@�DN
G�
�
����
�������
���

��

��������
�
�	�
���

��
���	�
�
���	
�
��
��

�����
��

��������

����

�����	I Z[\@�DO
G�
�
��

�������
���

��

��	�����
�
�
	
�����
��
�������
��	�
�
	���
	���� 
����� 
����	�
���
I Z[\@�CA
��
����
�������
�������
�
��
����

��
��
����
����
�����	
�����I Z[\@�C@
G�
�
����
�����	
�������
�

�
788
��

	���
���
��
��

�8��
�����	
�������
�
��������I
:�8��DACE Z[\
39



���������	
��
���
�����
����
��������������������������������� �!���������"�����!�#�����������#�$� �������$� ��%�� �#�������&�!��#� ���&�����&�!�'��������"�����"���#��������� �&��'�����������#�#� ���&$��������������(�##������)����������)#�����������������������#&� ���''�'����������!�"�&� &��������� ���&����������&�!���"���� ��������� ��%�� �#����'�'�������������������#����'����*!�������
�+�$�)#�������������,���-!����
�.�./0���1/$) !��2�#������������������������ ���''�'�
����
���#��!� ������ ��%�� �#���3,����
���4�,����.�
5 6�
�� �
���#��!� ������ ������#� �������3,����
�65 6�
�
��7�����&�������� ������#� ������������ ���'�)! #�����'������#�#� ���&8 �
�
 ����9��$�)��"�'������������������ ��������� ��������������� �:�)��"�'�'�7;;	7����,��
�<7
7��+�����+�.�,#��������������������)����'���"���'� &���������!�#���)������'������������'�����������������������������)������)��)������������)����
�����)����)����'����!#'���"�����������������������'��������)��"��!���,�7������!���������'����&�!��������!�����������#�&��������&�!�#� ���&��(�����'��������(������#�&����'!���������#������)����'$��������&�����������&�!����)�������'�������"�����������#������������(�#"���
��������)����'�+���=����#�9����������<�������>''>&�����3,����
615 6�>6�>
6�/�+�
�=����#�9������'�<�������>''>&�����3,����
6.5 �
>+�>
6�/�+�+�;!� ��������������������������#�&��� �
�+���;�������)������)��)��������������!�#���)��� ?��������=��'����%��+�0�
�#�)�����;!� ������,������,��)��������)��� 1+6�@16��
66�+�1�=7A�;!� �� 1+6�@16�@+.��+�.���B��#�7''���� C���'����%�2'�#� ���&�������=���;<7�������������,#����������������������������'������&��������'������#� ���&�(�����"�#"�'����'!��������������#�&������)����)����'��7��������'!������)�����!#������!������������%����������)! #���������"������:��)#������D� ��'����!�$�'������������ #�������$���:���������������E���&�!��#� ���&���"�#"�'�������������'!��'!��������������#�&������)�������)����'8 FG���� �H�(����&��������'��(���&�!��#� ���&���"�#"�'���8 ���������'!������
��������'!�
&)� ��+���������$�(����(�������������'!���&)�8 �����������'!��<������>''>&���� ��0�,����'���=��#�'8 ��1��������"��<������>''>&���� ��.��������'!�� �##��#���!����'��!���������� ��������'!��
���
��������'!�
&)� ��+���������$�(����(�������������'!���&)�8 �����������'!��<������>''>&���� ��0�,����'���=��#�'8 ��1��������"��<������>''>&���� ��.��������'!�� �##��#���!����'��!���������� ��������'!��+���
��������'!�
&)� ��+���������$�(����(�������������'!���&)�8 �����������'!��<������>''>&���� ��0�,����'���=��#�'8 ��1��������"��<������>''>&���� ��.��������'!�� �##��#���!����'��!���������� ��������'!������
��������'!� ��+���������$�(����(������ �����������'!��<��� ��0�,����' ��1��������"��<��� ��.��������'!�� �##��
40



���� ��������	
�����
 �

��������� ���������
 �

��������� ����	�������	
��������� ���������	
���������������	
���� ��������� ��!�" ���"�#�� ���������	
�����
 ������������	
�$����

��������� ����%�##�����������
 ��&�'������(��$����

��������� ��)���������	
�*���������	�������	
��������� �+�����,����������+��-����������������!��	������ ����#����������������������!�� ����*�����*��������-�����������������(��������	*������*�������#������#���	#�*�������(������� ������������	� ������.)���/01�2&�2342�56��������*��� ���	*������*�������#����������7������������������������������	�������������������*�*��-�������������	
�.)���/01�2&�2�4�!����#�8�56�������������	���	*������*�������#���������-������� ����������*��*��-�������������	
!���������� ���������(����������� ����������9+��-�������������	
9�
���#�� ��#	*
�##����������	*����8	�#��������� ��(����#�������(���
������	���!�����������*����������������(����#!���#�����#��������������"���#����#	� ���(���
������	���!���������
����" �� ������������*��� ����(�������*�������#	� ���(���
������	����# ����*���������(�!��������������:��������;�$�#������0��(��#����4�'������(��$�����

�����������<�����������,���7������4�'������(��$�����

�����������23���� ���,������*��+��-�������������	
������#��#���������23*��� ���4�'������(��$�����

�����������22���� ���,������*��+��-�������������	
������#��#���������22*��� ���4�'������(��$�����

���������0=��'>��/�+�,�?�+�,�$����2�4���2��%���#���������� ���	
*������*�����#���#������ ���	
*������(�������#��+��#	���������(�����	������*�����
�
*��������
�����6�����	������
�!���#�����!������ �����	
*��!��4
���������##!� �
�������##!��������
��7������������������� ��������(�������#!�����#���7��������,������#����������������������
�������#����,��7�
�������"����>���*�������#������� ���	*������ ������������
������� ���� ���������#�1����/�*�����"���������#��	������8	�#���#�� ��*�����
�
*�����
�!���	#������#�������������
��7������������������������ ��
�#���	�����������
�������(����*������2��������	
*������*�����#���# @������������	
*������(������*�����#���# 3����*�%���#���7���������� �#��	*������*�����*����������	#���#�����#�#�� ���� ���	������*������#����������#��*��# ��!������A��!������ �����
#�����������������*�������	#���#���������	��7������ BCD��������>�!�����#���7��������#��E�
*������>�
� F���� ���G��*����&���	#����%�#����� HICDJKCLM��)�%��#�������
�'��#��

������ 3;��3����;������ ����>	
*�� �2�4�)<4��&;��<�'4
����,����## :���� ������*��N�*����
��23�O�
��,����## <���+���� ����1�������22�0��� $�"���#�G��(���2��1���� �/��2��P���0��� &3�2&1�����
�
*�� 41



����������	�
����
��� ��
�����������
�������
�������������� ������� ��
��������
��!����"��#���
$ %&#'%'(��&���)�*�����
��	�
 &( +&�&+', &��,�!+���)�-��
��� �.������/����)������0%�1����-��
��� 20&�������
�����00����� ��3��
��4
�5���0'������ 67��02�8�*����� �%�0����
�����	�
����
��� �3�*���4����������
�������������� ������� ��
��������
��!����"��#���
$ %&#'%'0��&���)�*�����
��	�
 �2%+20,+%( %��,�!+���)�-��
��� �3�*���������/����)������0%�1����-��
��� 2,%2����
)����9�����00����� ��3��
��4
�5���0'������ 67��02�8�*����� �%�0�:��
������	�
����
��� ��5���1��*�
��������
�������������� ;�<���=�>�� ��
��������
��!����"��#���
$ %&#'%0,��&���)�*�����
��	�
 �2%+,�&+��'���,�!+���)�-��
��� ����*/����
������������0%�1����-��
��� '%%�?�))�����
�5��@'(���00����� ��3��
��4
�5���0'������ 67��02�8�*����� �%�0�:�A������	�
����
��� B����A�
�C�

�3�����
�������������� ������� ��
��������
��!����"��#���
$ %&#'%'%��&���)�*�����
��	�
 20'+20�+00(���,�!+���)�-��
��� D���
(0'/����)������0%�1����-��
���  0 �C�*)��-5������00����� ��3��
��4
�5���0'������ 67��02�8�*����� �%�0����� 	 42



���������	�
����
��� ������������������
�������������� ����������
��������
���� ��!��"#��
$ %&"'%'(��&�����������
��	�
 �(%)*�+)++&'��*��)�����,  
��� -��.������/�
-�00�1���1�1����2%�3����,  
��� �%%��4�� 5����,6������22�7��# 8�/��
��9
�6���2'������ :;��2(�<���7� � �%�2���6��������	�
����
��������
�������������� ������
��������
���� ��!��"#��
$��&�����������
��	�
��*��)�����,  
�����2%�3����,  
�����22�7��#��2'��������2(�<���7� ���5�������	�
����
��������
�������������� ������
��������
���� ��!��"#��
$��&�����������
��	�
��*��)�����,  
�����2%�3����,  
�����22�7��#��2'��������2(�<���7� �
��������	�
����
��������
�������������� ������
��������
���� ��!��"#��
$��&�����������
��	�
��*��)�����,  
�����2%�3����,  
�����22�7��#��2'��������2(�<���7� �
43



�����������������	
��
���
������������������������ !�������"#��$����"��%�!��������%���&'��#�(��������
����������� !����#����)���#�����$��"���%���&�%!����")�*��
��+��, 
+-+./
��%��#�����$��"���%���&'��� !����#����)������(��")��-����"��"��������!��������"�0�������� �
��(��"��(�������������"�#�������(��")�������"(���"�� !����#����)��#���������""!������������(�$�������������������!���""!���������� �
�1��2����������%���&��������������"����"$�"����"������#������"���"������!���$����(��!$3 456�

�1%��#���-�����������(��%�

7���������)"�)������!)��!��������%���&-��"(�!��")%������$���)"�-������(�"���"�%����0������"����(�!������������������"��0�����
28���)���")�0���!�������#��$#�!����(�"��%!�%������	28��������"'�����������#�$��&%������$��#��������"���"��������(���)�����8�9������"���������������0��"�!��")�����(�$�!����8�������%���&��������� !������!�&����$�����������0������"��0�����
20���$�&�%���:�����"(�")���"���&���������������;����%���;8
��##������!"���)�"���!���$���
����(������"�")��"�0��;���������%������������������"���"��
28�7���##����#���"(���"��������'���������&������(�������"��"��(����#�������"��0�����
2�0���$�&����!))���0�������%��(�$$!"�(����"8�7���##�����!����#�������%���&�%!����")��������"��0�����
2�(�"�����"��%�!��������(����"��#�$���������"�����$�0����!��#����")�����������%�!�������"����"$�"�87���##������#�(��(;�!���"��(��(;�"�$�(��"���0������(�!�����(������"��#��������"�����!���
�.��������<!$%����#�=����")�>��$� .�
�.%�������"!$%����#���$���$����")����$����!����%&������!%��(��!��")�����#��(���&��� 1-/���
����������<!$%����#�
�!�&�>��$� ���
��%�������"!$%����#���$�����!�&����$����!����%&������!%��(��!��")�����#��(���&��� ��-�+1���������<�����������$�"��!%��(��(��?
�@@.+-������!%��(���%���&���"���!(���"��(�-��� !�������������"����
�(�����&��#�
��������#������(�$�����"�����������$�"���������#�����(�������"������#���������"�����!%��(���%��������������A�"���������$%�&�����&��0��&�������"��"��##�������(�$��������������-�������#�����"������� !�������"#��$����"�%���0���#�&�!�������"&� !�����"���%�!���������(���"-��������(�"��(��=��;�
��##����1�+�B1���?@����$���##��C������"���������������"����
�������%���&��)���#���(����&��������"��(��������"!$%����#�%!����")���"���(��(���)��&�%���0�� B�&������������ 
��@�&���� ���1B�&���� 1
�B@�&���� B���@@�&���� �@@D�&����EFGHIJ�KL�MNOPQPRPIS ��&����#�7��;�<������������������������$������#�����(�����#��������&����#�0��;�"��������#�&�!����"��������%��"(����(����"�-�����TU�������(�������T�(��!$"����!���%���������!������0����V�������#�"��-���������"����V��������(�$������������(���"�� 9��� !���������<!$%����#W!����")� 9��� !��������	���$����X U�������(����������<!$%����#W!����")� U�������(���������	���$����XYIZIJNQ�JI[NPJ\JIGK]IQPẐ � X/
-.1@ @ X@_RJFORFJNQ�JI[NPJS�̀aNQQSb�LKFZ]NRPKZSb�IROcd � X.@1-/�/ @ X@44



���������	�
�������
��� � �������� � ������	��
����	���	��
�	������	�	��	�� � �������� � ��������	���������
���� ���� �������
� � ������� � ��!�"
#	��������
� � �$����� � ��������������
��%�����&����	��&����'( � ������� � ��)	����������	���%���������&�����
�&����'( � �$���� � ��*�#�������#���
��� � �� � ��+��"�	���
���"��� � �,���� � ������������������	�� � ������� � ������	������	��-��.�&��"�#	��&����.	�������� � �� � ��*�����	#	�	���
���"��� � �/���� � ��0�� �������"�����	�� � ������� � ��1�-�#"	��	���������"��	���%������"��	���������-����	�	��( � �� � ��2"	��	������	�	����%���	����3"������������4	��	������	�	��( � �� � ��5678�9:�;9<=�>?�@<9A<8BB@C8DB8�7<9E>F8�8BG>HDG8B�9:�GI8�J9BGB�:9<�GI8�G678�9:�K9<=�JL<<8?GC6�>?�7<9A<8BBM�N:�69L�F9�?9G�IDE8�O<D?JI�C9JDG>9?B��GI8�PQGI8<RDJ>C>G>8BP�J9CLH?B�BI9LCF�O8�7<8S797LCDG8F�K>GI�T8<9BM�N:�?9G��7C8DB8�8?G8<�T8<9B�G9�J9H7C8G8�GI8�B8JG>9?M� U8DFVLD<G8<B�S�WLHO8<�9:XL>CF>?AB U8DFVLD<G8<B�SYBG>HDG8�� QGI8<�RDJ>C>G>8B�S�WLHO8<�9:XL>CF>?AB QGI8<�RDJ>C>G>8B�SYBG>HDG8��Z�����������	�
��
����	�� �� �� � ��+��"��"��������	���%-����&���"����	���&����'( � �� � �����������	�
�������
��� � ��/����� � ������	��
����	���	��
�	������	�	��	�� � �� � ��������	���������
���� ���� �������
� � �� � ��!�"
#	��������
� � �� � ��������������
��%�����&����	��&����'( � �� � ��)	����������	���%���������&�����
�&����'( � �� � ��*�#�������#���
��� � �� � ��+��"�	���
���"��� � �� � ������������������	�� � �� � ������	������	��-��.�&��"�#	��&����.	�������� � �� � ��*�����	#	�	���
���"��� � �� � ��0�� �������"�����	�� � �� � ��1�-�#"	��	���������"��	���%������"��	���������-����	�	��( � �� � ��2"	��	������	�	����%���	����3"������������4	��	������	�	��( � �� � ��[\\Y5\�[W]�̂N[XN̂N5NY\�_�M��S��M�/̀5I8�O8C9K�B8JG>9?B�<8VL8BG�>?:9<HDG>9?�<8AD<F>?A�7<978<G6��:>BJDC�DJJLHLCDG>9?B�D?F�9LGBGD?F>?A�C>DO>C>G>8BM�5I8B8�B8JG>9?B�D<8�<8VL><8FO6�BGDGLG8�a�a���N̂b\��c�S�������N̂b\���c/�S��d�G9�O8�>?JCLF8F�>?�GI8�D??LDC�<879<GM�@C8DB8�7<9E>F8�GI8�<8VL8BG8F�>?:9<HDG>9?�>?�8DJIB8JG>9?M
45



���������	
���	��
���
����	���

�
�������
���
����
����������
��
����
��� �������� �!
��
���"	��
�
�����#�$�
��
��
��������
�%��	���
�&���'&(�'�%��
���%&����
'	)�
��
��&��*	��+
�(����
���"	��
�&	�
	$)��#��	�$
	$
�&�
��%�	�$

�(�*+�+�
,&��
	�
�&�
���	#����
%����$�
)�	�
#��-��
"�(��
)��
�&�
(	
����.�
���(
������
�(�$�
�$�
�	(�	$'�
	$%(��	$'
'���'���
�&����
��%+�/ 01��213�� �
�+1
4��	$'
�&�
(���
)	�%�(
�����
�	�
�&�
(	
����
�%��	��
�$�
���(
�$����
�����$�(
��������/ 56
�7
89��
&�*
#�%&
�)
�&�
��������
*��
�%��	���
�&���'&
�&�
)�((�*	$'
���	�$�/
�9$���
��((��
�#��$�
)��
��%&
���	�$
�+ ��+�
�&��
���(	����+ 
���%&��� 
�+�
��'�%� 
�+�
:	)� 
�+�
;�&�� 
�+�
���"	��
�
'�$���(
���%�	��	�$
�)
�&�
��������
�%��	���+7	�%�(
<%%�#�(��	�$��	
���	��
���
����	���

�
�������
���
����
����������
��
����
��� ����������!
��
���"	��
�
�����#�$�
��
��
�&�
�#��$�
�)
�$�
)	�%�(�%%�#�(��	�$�
�$�
�&�
�����$�
)��
�&�
�%%�#�(��	�$�+
�(����
���"	��
�&	�
	$)��#��	�$
	$
�&�
��%�	�$

�(�*+�+2
4���
����
(	
����
&�"�
)	�%�(
�%%�#�(��	�$�
������"�
)�$���
������$�	$'
)�$�

�(�$%���
��%+�/=>?
�+3
�7
89��
�&�$
���"	��
�
�����#�$�
�&��
����	(�
�&�
��((��
�#��$����
�$�
�&�
�����$���
)��
�&�)	�%�(
�%%�#�(��	�$�+ @�
��(	%��
)��
�$	$�����
(�����
�$�
��&��
���	�#�$�
)�	(����A��$�	������
�&�
;�����	$'
B����"�
�#��$�
*	((

�
���
�� �C
�)
�&�
����(
�#��$�
$�����
��
���(�%�
�$�

�	(���
�$����)���
�	�
%�$�	�	�$	$'
�$	��
�$�
�&�
�$�	��
)(��
����	�$
�)�&�
���)+
D&�
���	#����
;�����	$'
7�$�

�(�$%�
	�0��1���2� +
7��
�(�$$��
%��	��(
�A��$����
�&�
�	
�������	��(
B��(�%�#�$�
7�$�
*	((

�
)�$���
�%%���	$'
��
�$�$$��(

��'��
�((�%��	�$�
��
���"	���
)��
	$
�&�
�	
����.�@����
�����"��
�(�$$	$'
��%�#�$��+
D&�
���	#����
���	��(B��(�%�#�$�
7�$�

�(�$%�
	�
0����1���1+�	�
	(	�	���	
���	��
���
����	���

�
�������
���
����
�������2��
��
����
��� ����������!
��
���"	��
�
�����#�$�
��
��
�$�
������$�	$'
(	�
	(	�	���	$%(��	$'
)��

�$��
��	((
������$�	$'+
�(����
���"	��
�&	�
	$)��#��	�$
	$
�&�
��%�	�$

�(�*+�+��
4���
����
(	
����
&�"�
�$�
������$�	$'
(	�
	(	�	��
	$%(��	$'

�$���
E��'#�$���
����(�#�$�����%+/ 56
�+��
�7
89��
*&��
	�
�&�
����(
�#��$�
�)
�&�
������$�	$'
(	�
	(	�	��/ 
�+�1
�7
89��
�&�$
�������
�
�����#�$�
�&��
	��$�	)	��
��%&
������$�	$'
(	�
	(	��
�$�
	��
���%	)	%��((��
�#��$�+
46



��������	
��������

�
������
����
�
��������������
���
������� 
�!
�"�"�"�
#$%
����
%&'��(����)�*
$%
����
�)&+(�)%����)�,
"-
.�-/� �
�0
�"�1�2� 
�"�"�1�0"
-3
-.���"�04��5��."��
6�.���"�04
��5��."�6
���
"7�
1-0���
��5��/� 
�0 
�"�8�2� 
 ���04
"7�
8�����!9�
3��5�8
!���
"-
��..-�"
"7�
.�-/���-0
-3
-04-�04* �!�"-� �!
8�����!
���/�5���
�08!
�058� �
3�0 �
��5��/� 
 ���04
"7�
��.-�"
.���- �
�3
"7�
8�����!
:��
�:�� � 
�
4��0"*
��"
-08!
��5��/� .��"
-3
"7�
3�0 �
 ���04
"7�
��.-�"
.���- *
��.-�"
-08!
"7�
.-�"�-0
-3
"7�
4��0"
��5��/� *
0-"
"7�
:7-8�
�1-�0"
-3
"7�
4��0"�

�;58� �
��/�0��
3-�
1�<-�
5�.�"�8
�;.�0 �"����*
5-0"����"�-0�
"-
�0 -:1�0"�*
��/�0��
.���� 
"7�-�47
"-
�0-"7��
�4�05!*
3�0 ��0�.�0"
�0
.��/�-��
3��5�8
!����
���4�
5���!-/���*
�0 
"�;
�0"�5�.�"�-0
:����0"��

����=
�-�0 
�0�:���
"-
"7�
0�����"
:7-8�
 -88���
�-5�8
	-/��01�0"�7��
�058� ��
�88
8-5�8
4-/��01�0"
3�0 �
 ���40�"� 
�!
"7�
5-11�0�"!*
 ��"��5"*
-�
��4�-0
�0 
�/��8��8�
3-�
�;.�0 �"���
�!
"7�
.��8�58�����!�
>-�
�;�1.8�*
�058� �
��5��."�
3�-1=
8-5�8
.�-.��"!
"�;��
�8�����!
"�;���*
�1.�5"
3���
���
?�47:�!
�- ��*
"7�
@-��8�
?-1�
�-5�8���/�5��
��;
�5"�
A-
0-"
�058� �
"7�
/�8��
-3
�0!
5-0"����"� 
-�
�0�B�0 
���/�5��
-�
"7�
/�8��
-3
�0!
4�3"�
�0 
 -0�"�-0�*
8�����!
3�0��*3���*
-�
4��0"��
A-
0-"
�058� �
�"�"�*
3� ���8*
�0 
-"7��
3�0 �
.���� 
"7�-�47
8-5�8
4-/��01�0"
3-�
8�����!
����
��.-�"
"7���
3�0 �
:�"7�"�"�
4-/��01�0"
��/�0��
-�
3� ���8
4-/��01�0"
��/�0��*
��
�..�-.���"�����
�-5�8
4-/��01�0"
#����
+((,
��058� ��
�88
8-5�8
4-/��01�0"
3�0 �
 ���40�"� 
�!
"7�5-11�0�"!*
 ��"��5"*
-�
��4�-0
�0 
�/��8��8�
3-�
�;.�0 �"���
�!
"7�
.��8�5
8�����!*
�;5�."
5�.�"�8�05-1�
3�-1
�-0 
��8��
:7�57
1��"
��
��.-�"� 
�0
�����
-08!� C%*��)*D+'
����
��
"7��
8�����!9�
�00��8
"�;
8�/!&3��5�8
�..�-.���"�-0
���<�5"
"-
"�;
5�.�
#"7�
��-.��"!
��;�;"�0��-0
��1�"�"�-0
��:*
+%
����
�((&�����%*
�"
����,E FG����
�-5�8
4-/��01�0"
3�0 �
3-�
"7�
�0���04
-�
�.5-1�04&5����0"
3��5�8
!���
��058� ��
�88
8-5�84-/��01�0"
3�0 �
 ���40�"� 
�!
"7�
5-11�0�"!*
 ��"��5"*
-�
��4�-0
�0 
�/��8��8�
3-�
�;.�0 �"����!
"7�
.��8�5
8�����!*
�;5�."
5�.�"�8
�05-1�
3�-1
�-0 
��8���� C(
�"�"�
	-/��01�0"�7���
���
�88
3�0 �
 ��"����"� 
"-
.��8�5
8��������
�!
�"�"�
4-/��01�0"
3-�
�;.�0 �"���
�!
"7�
.��8�5
8��������*
�;5�."
3-�
3� ���8
1-0�!
 ��"����"� 
�!
"7�
�"�"��
�7��
�058� ��
3�0 �
3�-1
��57
�-��5��
��
.�0�8
3�0��*
8�5�0��
3���*
�0 
1�0���8
��47"��

�-"�=
�3
-.���"�04
��/�0��
3�-1
5-0�-8� �"� 
"�;��
��
"7�
����8"
-3
�"�"�
8�4��8�"�-0*
"7�
��/�0��
�7-�8 
��
��.-�"� 
�0 ��
�"�"�
��/�0����/�0
"7-�47
"7�
��/�0��
1�!
��
3�-1
1�8"�.8�
�-��5����

�3
!-�
���
0-"
����
�3
3�0 �
!-�
��5��/� 
"7�-�47
"7�
�"�"�
-3
�88�0-��
���
3� ���8
-3
�"�"�
3�0 �*
.8����
5-0"�5"
��"

��4
���$�$�%���)�*.���4H�8�-��0�"�����
���
5�.�"�
4��0" C)�*%�)
��+
����8�2�"�-0
�� 
4��0" C(
��'
����-0�8
.�-.��"!
��.8�5�1�0"
"�; C%$*�($
��%
�"7��
�"�"�
	-/��01�0"
3�0 �
��5��/� C(
��)
�3
�"7��*
.8����
�.�5�3! ��
�-"
�..8�5��8���$
�-"�8
�"�"�
	-/��01�0"
>�0 �
����
I
��+
I
��'
I
��%�
#����
+(�, C���*$�+
>� ���8
	-/��01�0"�7��
�058� ��
�88
3� ���8
4-/��01�0"
3�0 �
 ��"����"� 
"-
.��8�5
8��������
3-�
�;.�0 �"���
�!
"7�
.��8�5
8��������*
�058� �04
3� ���8
1-0�! ��"����"� 
�!
"7�
�"�"�
-3
�88�0-��
���4�*
����
4��0"�
.�� 
 ���5"8!
"-
!-��
8�����!��


47



���������	��
���	����
�	���
��������	�	��	��
�������
�	��
�
	��������
�����	�	��	�	��������
�
	���
������	��	���

��
���
������������� ���!����"���#�����$
	
%$�$��&�'(���
����	�	��	� )*��$+�,�-�
	���
����	�	��	� )*��$�*�.
�	���	�	������
����	�	��	� )*��$������.
�	�����	��	���	���� ���/�
�(������"�	�$���'�
���0	�	����1��	�
2	

�0�
�����$��3��$+�3��$�*%�4�&�5�6*�7 )*�.
�	���
��2	'�������������	��
�
���	�	
�	��
�	��
��
�
��
��	���
	���
�	����������
�
	���
���	�	������
��$��
����	������	8�2��	��2�
	
�������
���
���
�
��
���	�	��	���
�
�	�����	

��	�����

	�	�
����"�������
	����		��������"������	����	���������

�$�9��
�
��
����	�
�	�����	�����
����

��"�
	������
�:�
���	����	�����
�	�����	�����
��
�
�2�
	
�������
���
����
�
��
�$�$�6�;�
	
����1��
���
��9�
�
��
� )��*<+��$�<�.
�	���	�	��
���

	
�	��
��"	���	��������	��
�
��	8�	
��
��	� )�6��!����$� �'.'(&������
�	���	�	��
����$�6�3��$�<%�4�&�5�6*67 )�6+���*��$�!�.
�	��
�
�����
����	�	��
������	���
��	�	��	���
�� )*�'�
���.�	��
�
��-	�	��
��$���'.'(&��	�	��
�����$��3��$��3��$���3��$� %�4�&�5�6*<7 ) �<� �6������	������
�����&�"�����0�
��'�����	�
��
��	=�	�
���
���2�
��
�
���	�����
��
���"����	��2		
�
�	��
�
�
�����	=���	��2�
�2�2��	�	������
����
�	�������"�������
���4� �&5�� ><�+��
��� ��&5���!>6*�< �	%7$�(������
��
��
�	�	��
�
�
	���?
�	���"�����������������	�
�	�����
�����
�
	�&�"���������������
�	��"����@���	�
�����
	�����
����
�	��
�
�	�
�2	�
�	���"����@���

�����	���
�������	�$A��0���2�
�������
�	������	���
��
� **�***�������
��
��� ��&5�� ><�+��	=���	��
��
�
�	�"�
��"	�B$$$
�
��	���
��
� *C����
�	�
�
�����
���	�	��	��"��
�	���"������
�
�	����
���������	��$$$�B����
�	��
����
�	������������
�	���
����
�	��
�
��2	

D�����	���	�B$$$������"	��
��
�2��

��
��	��
�	=����
�� *C����
�	���	���	��2��

����
�	���"����D����	��
�
����
�����2�
�	�������6���������	���$B��0�����"������"��������
���
���� ��&5���!>6*�< �	%��	=���	��
��
�
�	�"�
��"	�B$$$"��	�����
���2�
�2�2���� *C����
�	�
�
�����
����	�	��	�"��
�	����
���
��
�
�	����
���	��������������	��$$$�B����
�	��
����
�	������������
�	���
����
�	��
�
��2	

D�����	���	�B$$$�������"	��
��
�2��

��
��	��
�	=����
�� *C����
�	���	���	��2��

����
�	����
���
D����	��
�
����
�����2�
�	�������6���������	���$B�$����'�	���"��������	��������
����
������
����������
��
E FGHIJK�LMNO ��$��"����������5	�
�����
	�����
����
�	�����&�"�����0�
�� ��P��	����	
����
��$�+�Q��
����
�	����	���	��2��

����	�
�	��
�	����	
��"�
��.-�
�	��
����
�	�������>�
����
�	�
�
��2	

E )�� **�***��$�*����
�	��2��

����
�	����	
��"�
����
����
�	������������
�	���
����
�	��
�
��2	

��
��2����
�	���
����"��������E RIS��$���'�	��	���
�
	�����
����
����
�	���"����D����
�����T UGNVWVXYZ�[MHXMHYJI�\GJ]MHVJK�
48



��������	
��������
���
��
����	���
����
�
��������������
���
�� !���"
�#
�$�$!$�
%&'
����
'()��*���+
&'
����
�,(-*�,'����,�.
$/
0�/1�"�
�2
�$�3�4�"
�$�$�3�2$
��
$/
5/6
/0���$�27��1�2!��
5�1�
���2
�80�2"�"
"!��27
$5�
9��:�;
#���
��0/�$
0���/"�
<�0���$�27
�80�2"�$!���<
���
$5�
:!���2$
�2"
��:!���2$
:/�$�2�:�����#
$/
�!00/�$
$5�
0�/1���/2
/9
;�����#
���1�:���

�2:;!"�=
��72�9�:�2$
:/�$�+
��0�:��;;#
��2�9�$�
�2"
��;�����+
$5�$
���
0��"
�#
/$5��
$�8�27
�7�2:���
�7/1��23�2$
�7�2:���
6�$5
$5��!$5/��$#
$/
;�1#
$�8�
</2
��5�;9
/9<
$5�
;�����#
3�#
��
�2:;!"�"
�9
$5�
�29/�3�$�/2
��
�1��;��;�
$/
$5�
��0/�$�27
�7�2:#�
�2;#
�!:5
9!2"�$5�$
���
�!00/�$�"
�#
�80�2"�$!��
"/:!3�2$�
��!:5
��
�21/�:��+
:/2$��:$�+
0�#�/;;
��:/�"�+
�$:��
�$
$5�
0/�2$
/9
"���!���3�2$
�5/!;"
���2:;!"�"�

�8:;!"�=
�/
2/$
��0/�$
$5�
1�;!�
/9
9���
�$�3�+
��$�3�$�"
:/�$�+
�2"
:�0�$�;
�80�2"�$!����

����=
�/!2"
�2�6���
$/
$5�
2�����$
65/;�
"/;;���

���>>
��������
���
�������-��5��
��:$�/2
7�$5���
�29/�3�$�/2
/2
�$�99
��2�9�$�
�2"
��;������
�9
$5�
�29/�3�$�/2
��
�1��;��;�+
�2:;!"�
��2�9�$�
�2"
��;�����
9/�
�$�99
$5�$���
0��"
�#
/$5��
$�8�27
�7�2:���
�7/1��23�2$
�7�2:���
6�$5
$5�
�!$5/��$#
$/
;�1#
$�8�
</2
��5�;9
/9<
$5�
;�����#�


����=
�/!2"
�2�6���
$/
$5�
2�����$
65/;�
"/;;������
��;�����
�2"
6�7��
9/�
�;;
;�����#
�$�99
%����
-'*. ?�+,@�+�,,
����
>��27�
��2�9�$�+
9/�
�;;
;�����#
�$�99+
0��"
9/�
9�/3
��$5��
$5�
;�����#A�
/�
$5�
3!2�:�0�;:/�0/��$�
�!$5/��$#A�
�00�/0���$�/2
%����
-'�. ?&@�+,)-
����
�9
$5��
;�����#
�2�6���"
 !��$�/2
����
��
4��/+
0;����
��;�:$
�2
�80;�2�$�/2
9�/3
$5�
"�/0�"/62
�/8� 
 
��-
�/$�;
�$�99
�80�2"�$!���
����
B
����
%����
-'�. ?-+)&*+@*�
����������
��������
���
��*��
�
�*�)��2:;!"�
�80�2"�$!���
9/�
�;;
3�$����;�
�2
�;;
9/�3�$�
���7�+
0��2$+
3�:�/9/�3+
�;�:$�/2�:�
65�$5��
0!�:5���"+
;����"
/�
;�:�2��"�
�8:;!"�:5��7��
/�
9���
9/�
�2$��;�����#
;/�2�
�2"
�80�2"�$!���
9/�
"/:!3�2$
"�;�1��#�

����=
�/!2"
�2�6���
$/
$5�
2�����$
65/;�
"/;;����*��
���2$�"
C�$����;�
��//D�+
2�6�0�0���+
�$:��
%����
-'-. ?-'�+�&-
�*��
�;�:$�/2�:
C�$����;�
����//D�+
"�$������+
�$:��
%����
-'). ?��'+��@
�*�-�
�$5��
C�$����;�
����+
�E��+
1�"�/
7�3��+
�$:��
%����
-''. ?�-@+�-�
�*�-�
�;����
0�/1�"�
�2
�80;�2�$�/2
/9
$5�
/$5��
$#0��
/9
3�$����;
�80�2"�$!���� �E��+
�;!��#�+
!3���;;��+
�!"�/�//D�+
3!��:
���+
1�"�/7�3��+
�/��"
7�3��+
���:!;�$�27
��7�+
���C
D�$�+
F�>�5/$�0/$�
�*�)
�����
�/;;�:$�/2
�80�2"�$!���
��*��
B
�*��
B
�*�-�
%����
-',. ?&*,+���
��G��
��������	
��������
���
�����
�
������5��
�2:;!"��
�;;
�80�2"�$!���
/$5��
$5�2
$5/��
��0/�$�"
9/�
�$�99
�80�2"�$!���
�2"
�/;;�:$�/2
�80�2"�$!����
�8:;!"�
0!�:5����
/9
3�H/�
9�8�"
����$�+
65�:5
�5/!;"
��
��0/�$�"
�2
:�0�$�;
�80�2"�$!���
����&��

����=
�/!2"
�2�6���
$/
$5�
2�����$
65/;�
"/;;�������
�;;
/$5��
/0���$�27
�80�2"�$!���
2/$
�2:;!"�"
��/1�
��!00;���+
!$�;�$���+
;�7�;
9���+
�$:��%����
-'&. ?@��+*'*

49



�����������	
��
�������
���������������������������������� ��!"# $�%�""%�"�� ��&����'()(*+(��*,�(-�(*,&�+'(��������.����/��0�����1��	���
�0������2	�3
��	��	��1

��
4���5�����
�����
�������������	5������2	�3
��	��2	��2�������1��5���
����
������������0��2��1
46�
����
	���
���	��	�46��&2��0��4�7�
�6�8
��
8
�����
���
��%�7���	�46���1��5���

���	2��0��2�������������0����
	���
���	�%���
	���	�46��0�
3	����	2��0��2�������1��5��%��	���0�����������
���
8
��� 

��
4�'�5����&�14����2�������1��5�����������0��2��1
4�6�
����
	���
���	��2	�9������
1:������	��;���8�7��4�������;�
�����	����	�	�����	5
��	���	2���������7��4�����;�2�����0����%��:��
3���%�
��������
4�1	44�1��	���2	����8�7��4�����%�7��4�����
�����	��%�	��7��4��������	5
��	��;�1	3
����0
��8
���
����	2�8
���������	���

	���4�7�
�6�	
��
��	��%��	�4��<��	����8	�<�%�	���	�������2	�3
��	��
�	��1��;���8�5�0�14��;�	��	�0��	��.��3��3
=	��
�	=�1�����(�14������5�����2	�9���
4
1�3����
��>	����

���	2����������2�����0�����
����:��
3���%�����4
��
��10
���	2�4�7�
�6�3
����
4�%��5���3�����2	��1

��
4�


��1�
��	�%���1	3��

������0�	��0��	�
�	�0���
���16������%�2�����%�
���2��������
�������
��5�	���2��1
4�6�
������%�1
��6	5������*��(9�'	����
��8�����	��0����
�����80	4���	44
������
��	1
4�?	5���3���9� 

��
4�&�1	3��2�	3�@	����
4�� $������7��	1
4�?	5���3���9���0�� $������1��	�
4��	1
4�?	5���3���������
�������7������ ����# $���������
���?	5���3�������� ����# $�������A����
4�?	5���3�������� ����# $���������0��� 

��
4�'�5��������� ����# $�����!�&2���0��%�
4�
����
�1�26 .��*	���

4�1
74����B��	�
4� 

��
4�'�5����������1��������������������������� ����# $�� 

��
4�(�
���������&�14����2�������
��������������0��2��1
4�6�
����
	���
���	��2	�9������
1:������	��;���8�7��4�������;�
�����	����	�	�����	5
��	���	2���������7��4�����;�2�����0����%��:��
3���%�
��������
4�1	44�1��	���2	����8�7��4�����%�7��4�����
�����	��%�	��7��4��������	5
��	��;�1	3
����0
��8
���
����	2�8
���������	���

	���4�7�
�6�	
��
��	��%��	�4��<��	����8	�<�%�	���	�������2	�3
��	��
�	��1��;���8�5�0�14��;�	��	�0��	��.��3��3
=	��
�	=�1�����(�14������
����������2	�9���
4
1�3����
��>	����

���	2����������2�����0�����
����:��
3���%�����4
��
��10
���	2�4�7�
�6�3
����
4�%��5���3�����2	��1

��
4�


��1�
��	�%���1	3��

������0�	��0��	�
�	�0���
���16������%�2�����%�
���2��������
�������
��5�	���2��1
4�6�
������%�1
��6	5������*��(9�'	����
��8�����	��0����
�����80	4���	44
�����/��	�
4� 

��
4�(�
�������������� ���!# $��/%!���
50



����������	
��
�
�
������������������������������������������� !�!"#�� ��$���%�����!������������������!����������!����������!�������������$�!��������������������"��������������"��!�������������"�������&���"�����'����(���������)�������!���������!����!�����������������!��!���������$�!���� �������������"�������� !�!"�%�!*� ���$���!��!&���!����!�������������&���"��#�������������+����������������(���,(��	����
��&���+��)�����-�&���"�������������!������.��������/��-���0����������������!����!�������
��&��%�!*�%��*�����1����!����!%��*������������� !�!�����������!���!�������������&�& �!#�����!����!�%��*� ��������������& �!�������!��%�!*�������"��!��� !�!"�������!���2
�34����!����!�%��*����������
��&��%�!*�%��*5������!���!������$���������$�!����'����(����������������!��"��!��� !�!"�������!�����������
��&��%�!*�%��*�����!��!������!�������!�������$�����������������+����
�,(���,�!������������&��!�������!�����5�"��!�� !�!"�&����!���!���������������!����!�%��*� ��������"��!�������������!���,�!��6�&���5���!��������������� !�!"�������������!���7�2����!���!�%��*����������
��&��%�!*�%��*5�����,(��������������!���!�������������"�%���� ���3�72��!��3��!����!������
�11�8!����9(��������$�!"����������������:�9��9���%����/9�(��#��'�8������!�&����9&�!������� !�!"�9�����������	9�9��900��'�(�'��!�$!�&����� !�!"���������!&���������������9�����!�!�%�%��������&�������"������!������������������!������������!!����!�%�;<==>?@ AB AB CDAEFGB DHIFGJ� 
��
����������(���� 
��K��!�&�!"�L�!*�9!�� 
����M��!�"����� 
����(�����M��!�-L��*�� !�!"�'�!����! NOPQRQS�TOQUVWXQ Y�7��2 �7�219���������'�!����! Z[[O[WR\W�NOPQRQS�TOQUVWXQ Y�3�3� �7�219�����]�(������!)������� !�!��� Ẑ _̀W�aUQbOVU[ YK���� �7�219�����]�(������!)������� !�!��� Ẑ _̀W�aUQbOVU[ YKc�K7 K
�219�����]�(������!)������� !�!��� Ẑ _̀W�aUQbOVU[ YK��37 �7�219�����]�(������!)������� !�!��� Ẑ _̀W�aUQbOVU[ YK���� K��119�����]�(������!)�����/���$�! Ẑ _̀W�aUQbOVU[ Y�
�c1 �7�219�����]�(������!)������� !�!��� Ẑ _̀W�aUQbOVU[ YKc�K7 �7�219�����]�(������!)������� !�!��� Ẑ _̀W�aUQbOVU[ YK���� �7�219�����]�(������!)������� !�!��� Ẑ _̀W�aUQbOVU[ YK2��2 K��119�����]�(������!)������� !�!��� Ẑ _̀W�aUQbOVU[ Y�2��c �7�219�����]�(������!)������� !�!��� Ẑ _̀W�aUQbOVU[ YK2��2 �7�219�����]�(������!)������� !�!��� Ẑ _̀W�aUQbOVU[ YK��
c K7�119�����]�(������!)������� !�!��� Ẑ _̀W�aUQbOVU[ YK��
c K��720����!��#����!)������� !�!��� deÒ̂QU\fg[�aUQbOVU[ Y�2��c �7�210����!��#����!)������� !�!��� deÒ̂QU\fg[�aUQbOVU[ YK���� �7�210����!��#����!)�����/���$�! deÒ̂QU\fg[�aUQbOVU[ Y���K2 �7�210����!��#����!)������� !�!��� deÒ̂QU\fg[�aUQbOVU[ YKc�K7 �7�210�����$��$��� !�!��� dRWR̀XhO\h YK���� �7�219��������!)�����/���$�! dRWR̀XhO\h Y�
�c1 �7�218!����9�(����
��2�(�����8!����9i�,(��9�9
/���	
����-��1��j���0�K21k 
7�K��
51



��������	
���
�������
����������	����
��
�

�����������������������
�	��	����������������������	���
�	���	
 ����	�������������
��
�������
�
��!���"����
�
���
��
��������

�
���!���#�
�����
�����
��
����������$��������
��
����
��
�����
������
%��������
����#�&������

�����'�	
�����
������(�
�����������
��
����

�
���
����'
���
���	���	�����
�
�������
���
�
��
�����������
��
������')�������	)�
���
��
���������
�����	
�
�
���������
�
��
������������	��������
���
����
�
�
����
���
��������
�
�
����������
���	��������������*+,,-./� 01�2�3��
�
����
��� 01�4�3�
�
���5��'����
 01�6�����
�
����� �� 01�7�8�������
�� 01�09����
��8����:5��'� ������������
�01�00����
���������;�<���&�	����
��
�

���!01�09:=9# �01�0>����
��<����
��
�

���!01�?�@�01�00A�B3�CD�>?0A 04�>=�������D�	
���
�������
������������"�
���
����
��"�
����������
��
����
����
�	�����	���
��������
��
�

��
���
��
�
���
�
 ��������������

�
���!�����������
������)����
������
�
���)�����
�����
�
���)���	������"�
��
�������

�
���#)�
�����
�
������	��������������
��
���!����
������)����
����#�
�����	������	�
�
��
�������
�
������������01�01����
��	��������'���
��
����
�
�����'����
���������D���������� 0)1?7�4?�01�0=�E
�
����	�������
���
���
�����

� F0>�99�01�0?�E
G
����	�������
���
���
�����

� F12�69�01�02����
��<���������D�����������!01�01�:�=9# 11�77�������H�	
���
�������
������������"�
���
����
��"�
����
��������	�� ����01�04����
��	��������'���
��
����
�
�����'����
���������H���������� >10�>?�01�06�E
�
����	�������
���
���
�����

� F09�>9�01�07�E
G
����	�������
���
���
�����

� F01�7>�01�>9����
��<���������H�����������!01�04�:�=9# ?�46���������	
���
�������
������������"�
���
����
��"�
�����
��
����

����
���)������
��������
�������
�
�������������01�>0����
��	��������'���
��
����
�
�����'����
�������������������� 091�99�01�>>�E
�
����	�������
���
���
�����

� F0>�99�01�>1�E
G
����	�������
���
���
�����

� F1>�?7�01�>=����
��<���������������������!01�>0�:�=9# >�?6�01�>?����
��<���&�	���3

������������������������D)�H)�
�����!01�02�@�01�>9�@�01�>=#�B3�CD>?>A =>�1?�01�>2����
��<���3

������������!01�0>�@�01�>?#�B3�CD�>?1A ?7�?7��
��
�

��I
�
��
����������������	��������������
��
�

�����
�
���� 
�
�������	���
����
������	
���
��
����
�������	
�	��	�����
��
��
��
 ����
��	��	
����	����
�
������

���� 
�
��������	��������
���
����
�
�
����
���
��������
�
�
����������
���	��������������*+,,-./
52



� ��������	
�
��

��� ��������
������������� ������������
�������� ������
���� ���	!����������"��#���$�����	%���������
�&��'����'��
���������������(������)��&�*
�
��� ������������(������)��&�*�+
���� �"�,���-��������
#���
�����	
�
��	.�������������,������������
#���
���'�	
�
��	�,/
�/�,���������������
�&��/��$
	�����������'���
�&�'��
��������/�����,�,
����������
������''��������������
	���������
���/������������,�01223456 6 6 789:; 6 6� ����<���	
�
��

��� ����=���
������������� ����>�������
�������� ������
���� ���	!����������-������(����	?�@
�������A�$
���� ������B����@
����C��!����D�
$�''�
��#��E-�����&
�&��
#���
��FGHGIJKLMK NGOHPQRO�SPKQPP�TUVU�GWWQPXLHPXY ���=� ZLIIPX �>!������
�
�������
#���
�����	
�
��	�����
�
�������
#���
���'�	
�
���
	������/���,�	�#��&�����$������
�&��/��'���
��	�$
	���������'��
���#���,�	�����
���/��#��&���$����/�����������'����'��
��������/�����,�,
����������
�������''��������������
	���������
���/������������,�0122345� ���<����	
�
��

��� ���<����
������������� ���<��������
�������� ���<��
���� ���	!�������<<�B�����
�
�����C��!����E ���<=���	�������(��������
� ���<>�)��	����
�
������ �(�)%.-�� [A)(!�.\)�)]�%.(.
(�C�<���̂��<��E
/
	�	���
����������	�
�$�����
�������/�����#����$��
#�����	���
���/���	������
	
�	��A	������������������������D�
$����
��#��_���/��,
	�D��������������	�
�����#�	����������'
����,���������/�������
'���#���/�����#����$�,���	��'�����*
�������
��
��	�
���������'�#�
��	���
���/���	����������#��
�������_�/�,����D��+���	
���/���	����	�������/��'�#�
�����������������
	�	���	������/�����
�
���������	�	/�����#���+�������$�����/�����������������
����<����
�����'�#�
��	���
���/���	���)�]��)�$����/��*�."!-�"
)����.\)�)]�̀��(-����a �D>=���<��#�
�����'�#�
��	���
���/���	���)�]��)�$�������\)�"- ��.\)�).�(�b�\[[c*[\.��( ���<����
�����	�/�������'�#�
��	���
���/���	���)�]��)�$�������(�)%.-��[A
��
(�C�<����d��<��#E�̀�(-�=��a �D>=���<���
��������#����$�,���	D����
�&��/��$
	��������D��/��*�."!-�"
)����.\)�)]�,�	��'���$��	���
�������/��'�#�
��̀��(-���<a =���<���
�������������
	
�	!�����������
���/���
#�����̀��(-�=��a <��D�>��
53



���������	��

��
�������������������������������������������� ��!���"#�"$"�%�&'�('���%��#)("��%'"����)���%%"�#����%���� ��*�%'"�+���#�����"��*�!�+��� ��"�$�("������(%�$�%�"�����&'�('#��"(%! ����$�#"����*����%����%�����%�(����%�������������� �(�$"��)�"��*�%'"�!�+��� ,�!�+��� ��"�$�("�,����!�+��� �%�)��������������� ��!�����$�#"�()!%)��!,��"(�"�%����!,����"#)(�%����!���*����%���,��*%"��#"����"#�%���""%�����"(�*�(���(��!��""#���-���!"���*�%'"�"�% �"���*�����������(!)#"�*�!���'�&����.�!"(%)�"�.��%�� �'�)��.�!�%"��( ,����!��'�������"(��#�!���)��",�(�%�/"��'���(!���"�.���#�+��0�#��()�����������)�%��!!���������,�&'"%'"��'"!#���������**���%",�%'�%���"��������"#����(���������"#�+ �%'"�!�+��� ���-(!)#"�����������������"#�+ ��%'"�����)���%'�%�)�"�!�+��� �*�(�!�%�"���1*������������"��**"�"#�������"��"�,�(�)�%�"�('������������%'"��"��"���2���"-���!",��*�!���"��"���**"�"#���("���&""0�*���"��'%�&""0���'�)!#�+"�(�)�%"#����"��'%��������������%"���-(!)#"�!�+��� ��(%�$�%�"��#"!�$"�"#��������"�%����"�+����,���%'"��%'���%�������)�,��)('������"�%����"�!�%"��( �%)%�����,��"�$�("��%��'��"+�)�#,��"�)�"�&��%���������%��(",�'��"&��0������%��(",���#��"�%�������(%�$�%�"���������$"������������������$"�������������� ��!���"#�"$"�%�*���&'�('�%'"���%����(������%�(���%"����%'"����&������%"�#��*��%���#"�����%"#�%��"�&�%'������)����"���%��%���������%��"3)��"#�����%�**��"�+"���� �����%���%'"��(%�$�% ,�+)%��� ������ ���%�#��"(%! ���%"��(%�&�%'�%'"����%�(����%���-���!"���*�%'"�"�% �"���*�"$"�%����(!)#"�#�������(��*%��"������,�!�+��� ��(�$"��"��')�%���&'"����%�#��"�������%��*������)��,�"%(�����)�%��!!������$"���������,�&'"%'"��'"!#���������**���%",�%'�%���"��������"#����(���������"#�+ �%'"�!�+��� ���-(!)#"�����������������"#+ ��%'"�����)���%'�%�)�"�!�+��� �*�(�!�%�"���1*������������"��**"�"#�������"��"�,�(�)�%�"�('������������%'"��"��"����� ������������� ���4��%%"�#��(" ���5������$"��������� ���6������$"����������%%"�#��("789:;<=>?@ A6�� 4�,654� �64� �,�5B�CDE>F�G;E:H �I5� 4,6IA� �� �4A�JH8=< 5�6� �,BAA� �5� �,I5A�KDHL: �,4M4� 5�,A4A� �MI� A,�I�������� 
�#�%'"�!�+��� ���$�#"��� ���"(��!������������*�����%�������%'"��)%������"(%�)�N OPQ������+ �!"��"�#"�(��+"�%'"���������������$�#"#� R"����$�#"#�%'"�*�!!�&������"���� ��"���%�$"��)�#� ��&'"�"���%�����(�)!#��(("���%'"�!�+��� �+"*��"��%���"�"#.��"�)!��,���%'! ���"(��!�������������*���%'"�!�(�!�'��'��('��!S���)!%���""#���!���"�.������%'! ���"(��!���������*�������#)!%#� (��"����)�.���"(��!��%�� %��"��*���
��%��(%��AS���1��T
U�������������"�('��!"�����#�V�4�('�!#�"��.���#��%'"����"(��!�%�� %��"����"(�*�(�!! �*���('�!#�"��&�%'���
�
54



�����������	�����
��
������
������������������������������������������������������������ ������ ��������� ����������!������
�"���#������ �����������������!������$�������%%��� ������� ������&� ����� �������������������������� ����������%������������!�������������������� ���� ��������� ���$���������������!������$�������!������������� �#��������������������������!����������
���'���(�)���������� ���&�������%��#� �$����������%����������
*��!����
��
��������'���������	��+%��� ����� ����	�����,�� � *-.///���
0��������'���������	��+%��� �'������� ����	�����,�� � �1-���
0��2����$���������������������������������������� �������������������������� ��������3����� � ����#�����%�����������!���4 5�6.�*0
11���
*�������'�����������#������ �	�����
��
��7���
0���89:�,�;1*< *-.--6���
�����!����������!3����#������ �����=%�����������%��#� ������������������������&��!������!����4 >?@����A	�,���A2'���
�6
�����6
-�:���������������B���� ��!���������86;��:,��;=���1
*�.�6;��:,����=*1��;
��
��<����%��&� ��������������������������������� ��������������������������������!3��������������&������������������������������� �!���������������!������%����%���� 
�������������������������&�!���������� �������������� ��!%���������������
���� ����������&�����������������
�
�
.�����������.�����������������.���%�.��� �%�������������$������+%�� �������������%���� ��� ���9�����C����������+%�� ������.������������C����������+%�� ������.�� �A�����C���������+%�� ������
�	� ������������#��!���%�������!�����������������!�������B���� ����%������������������������ �������#� .$�������%������� .������.�������� .���� ����� ����#������������&�������%������� .������ ����������� ��!�����������!.�������������.����������������!.��� ��������������%��������������!
������ � ���������������!���������������$������&��� �������!���� ���������%�!������������!��������D������������������������#����������B���� 
������������� �������������!��&��������$��������������!��+����#�
������������� ����������������%���������!�������� ��!�����%�����D����������!��������������&��������������������%���� �$������������&���������������������
�,��������������������������������� ����������&�������!���&��D� ������ �%�����������������������������
���)���#�� ���������������#���������������������.�%�������������������������$��#�#�� �(�,������#������������C������������������9:"��6
��9�����C���������89:�,��;1< �/�.;;6��6
0�,�������9�������������������%������89:�,���1< *�-��6
*�������9�����C���������
�6
�7�6
0� �/�./6���6
�������E��F�� ������ ���������������!����89:�,��;�< ��.;����6
;��"� �������� ��#�(�9�!������	�����F�� ������ ���������������!����89:�,��;0< �6.-;���6
;��"� �������� ��#�(���$���� �����	�����F�� ������ ���������������!����89:�,��;*< -.-;*��6
����G��=G� ���(�9�!������	�����F�� ������ ���������������!����89:�,��;�< 0�.;-6��6
����G��=G� ���(���$���� �����	�����F�� ������ ���������������!����89:�,��;;< �.1/�������������,������������%����������������������������������������
�"��������������������������������������������������������!������ � ����������������� ��
�����.������#��%���� ���.����������.���+��.�%����#��%��.������.�&� ��.����
��$������������������������������ �����$������������������&����� ����������� ���
�"��������������������������!������#���H� .������� ��� ��������������!������ ��!�����������!.������#������!����%��&� � ��!������ �%���!�&�� ��
�"��������������������������!������� � ��!�����������!.����%��&� � ������#�����%�����&���#��������$������������������.���������#������������:�����!
������������� ����������������������������������%��&� � ��!����� �%��������� ������!����E� ����������$��
�������������,����������� ��������&����������������%���� .��� ���!����������� ��!�����%�����
�����������������������������������!������!
55



��������	���
������	�
�	��
���	�����������
������
���������	��������	�������	��
������
�
����������	��
����
������
�������������	��	�	��
��	����
�����������������	���������	������
��
���
�
	�
�������	������
������
�����������	�������	��
��
�������������
�
������������
������
���������������	���
��
��	���
��	������
������
������
����	�������	�
��� ����������������������������	���������	����
���	���������������
�	��!��
�������������
��
��������!��������������
�����
"#
#�$��
�%&�����'�����
�	���
����������()$*'�+,-. /0�"#
0�*�
���1��
�������������������
����	��
��2�()$*'�+,#. "/�"#
3����
��4�������	��'������	����1"#
#�5�"#
02�()$*'�+,0. ,"��*4�&6� 4*&� '4*�1"0
"�7�"0
"#2$	��
�	���
�������	��������
�����(#,��$'*�,%+7"81/2!�#,��$'*�"-%/87-,1
21-2.��������	���
���
�������
����������������
�����
�
�������	������	����
������������	��
��
� ���������������	��
��9�����	����	��
����
�
"0
"�����������
������
���	
�����
��� -,"!/#"�"0
:�����������������
������
���	
�����
��� :0!+3"�"0
/�������������	�����9���
���	
�����
����()$*'�,,". +33!#,,�"0
+����
�������������
���	
�����
����1"0
"�5�"0
:�5�"0
/2 "!"#3!-"#� �������	����
�	��!�	�����	��������
��!���������
���	
�������������
6�����	�
����	�������	�����������	�����������	����
�	���
�����
��!����
�����������������������	�����	���� �����	���4�������	���������
�����������)$; "0
,�<��=�7�)���	�
� #0-!,-,�"0
-�>	����%?>?�7�)���	�
� :+-!:/3�"0
#�;��	���1	����������	�27�)���	�
� 30!-3#�"0
0�@
�
A	���%)��	��	�
��7�)���	�
� "3!,+-�"0
3�&����������7�)���	�
� :0!,#8�"0
"8�)���	�
�������'	����
�	���1"0
,7"0
32�()$*'�,,/. "!"#3!-"#�"0
""��������4�������	��@
���	
���()$*'�,,:. 38!+""�"0
":����
��'	����
�	������@
���	
���1"0
"85"0
""2�()$*'�,,8. "!:#8!8:0�"0
"/�*���������� ���	��
�����4�������	��������
�	���()$*'�,,+. "//!38,�"0
"+�4�������	��'�����������1"0
""5"0
"/2�()$*'�,,,. ::+!/"-�"0
",����
��'������	�������1"0
"85"0
""5"0
"/2�()$*'�,,-. "!+8/!3//�"0
"-�������	��
���$�
���)���	�����&��������	��
�	���()$*'�,#,. ,0!:-0�"0
"#�������	��
���$�
��� ���	����6 &@��������	��
�	���()$*'�,#-. 0#!/:"�);� &��*4 >�'4*�1"3
"7"3
:2��	������	����
������	�����
�	����������	���������	��
�������	�������	����
�����
�)��
����	���	������	�����
�	������������
 �����������
��
��	��� �����������
��
��	����
���	�����
�	����������
�	����	����	����	��
�����
������������!�	��������!���
��
��!�
��%�������	�����
�	������������������������������������
��	���
��	�����
�	��������
��;�������������
��
��	���	��������	�����
�	���
���������
������	���
�������
��������������	��	�	��
��	�������	���
���
��	��
����	����	��	�����
�	�����������1	�����	��������	����
�����������7
��	�����	�������	��2
�'����� �
�����;��	����������	����
�������������
��
��	���
�
56



����������	
��

���	
����
���	��
�	�
��������	��������	����	��
����
�

��	��
�	����������������������������
�

��	��
���	����	��
����
�

��	��
	��������	�	���	�
�����	����������
�	���
�
�����	��
����
��
��������
	�
����
����
��	��	�������	��
������
 ���
�����	����	��
����
�

��	��
	��������!"�����	
����������������	��
�	
�#�"�����	
�$�

��$ 	��#�"�����	
�������
����� #�"�����
�������%&&
#�'
����������� �� 
(��
���������#)�����
��
���
��������	
�����
�
	�
����������
������
����	�
�����(�
��� ���	�������*+�����
�	 
�������
���
��������,-�,����
��.���
��/�����������
�

��	��
�012$'�*&+3 -%�%*+����4��4���������	
�
���4��4���������	
�
�
��������
�
�
��� � ����
����
�
����
	���
����
 ���������	 �������	��������
��	���
��
��������
�
���	�	��
��5�����������
�����
��
����	����������� ������
 
����	���
��������������
��������
���������������
�

��	��
����	���
����	 	�������	���� 
�	�����
���
�	��
�6
������	�	�	���
����7�,-�+����
��.���
�����4��4���������	
�
 8%+.9��:.�����6+&�,�4�+&�*7��	
�
���	���	
��������	���	���� 
�	���
�����
��� 
�	��������������	��������	��
����1��

������	���������;��
����	���� 
�	���������+&�,����
���� �������.22��� �����
�	�������	��
�� ,*,�+&�+����
���� �������19<2�'�9$��6���������
������4���������
���

	���7��� �����
�	������	��
��7 %*�+&�8��
�������	��
��=
��
�
����
��� 
���# >?@�+&�A��
�������	��
��=
��
�
����
���

	�����	
��������# >?@�+&�*����
�������	��
����
���
�������  ��	�
�	��
� �


�	������	�������������
�	���	 �
	���# >?@�����/����6+,�,�4�+,�-7��	
�
���	����������
�	���� 
�	���
�����	��������
���	��
�	�������	��
����
�	�	����1��

������	���������;��
����	���� 
�	���������+,�,����
�������	��
����
������������
���

# >?@�+,�+
�"�
��	
����� 
�	 � �
��������������	��
��=
�����������������	��#�6$���������7 BCD?E�F@G?HIJKL �+,�+���������������

��
���	�� ,*&�:��
�����M+&�:��
����+,�8�"�
��	
����� ���������
����������	��
��=
�	��������
���

# N**&�+,�A��� ����������������'� �����
�.�
	�
��������1���	��9
��012$'�%*&3 **�+,�*��� �������9
�
�6$�

	��
7����1���	�����������'� �����
�1���O�
��012$'�%*,3 *+�P*+�+,�%�"	����

�$�

	��
�1���O�
��012$'�%*+3 8,�&Q&�+,�P����
�������	��
�����	�	R������������	����
����
� �����
��������������	��
���

��� �����
# >?@�+,�Q����
�������	��
�������	���	�
�����	���6���(
���
����


�
7�����
����
���������
����������������# >?@�+,�-��� ����������
	����	
	�
����
�

	��
����������	��
������
	���012$'�%*83 *,A�8*+�
57



����������	
�����	�����
�������������������������
�������������������
�������
����� ��!�
���������"��#���
�����#����$���%�&��������
������������������"��#���
�����#�������������
��#��'��(
����"��'�����������������������������$����
��'�������
������'�����������$''�	�����(��!�
�(��#������������������
��������������
�������
������������"��������
����������
���
�����
����������������
������
���)��������
�����	��	
�*������������
���
((�������������������
�������������������������
����
�+ ,-���	�
�)��.��%��������������
���
((�������'
��!����
%�'
��!�������������+ � ���	���)$�.��%�&�
�������������
��
��������
�����������
���&
��
&
�����������������
����
����(���(�����+ ���	��)��/0%�&����������������
���/0��(
�����(
�������������
���(��!�
�+ �
/����((���
������$$�*�1��0 2�/��3����)/)/4����	
�����	5���������������������������
�����#���(�����
�����
����!	� ��
���(��#����������6�������������
���������&	��	
�7�&�������������������������
����(���������
�����#���(�����
�����
����!����������
����
�+�������
��&������������
�����&���������
�	� 8
9%������	��*��������
��#��
����������������
#����:(�����+ ;<=���	��7�&��
��������������
����!�������(������������#���������
�+ 
%>�?	5@���	?�*�������������
���(��#������
����!������
������
����������������#��������(
�������������
������(������+ ;<=���	5�A�����������B����������#��
��������
����!�
�����������
��+ ,-�'022�/����/*��"44���)0/����?	
��?	�� ��
�����������������������(��#������������������
�����
��������������
���
��C�����������������!!��������������
�!����������) ���(������	�A��&���������������������������((���������������(�������������
�
�������� ����������
������#���
���������(���(��#��������#���������������) ���	�?	
�����������
����������
��������
���
���
#��
�����������������
��D��
���
����(�����
�
���&���������&�������B������
B�����
&
��+ �
/��'��������?	������������
������6���(��!�
���������#��������������
���(��#����������!�������(����(��������&���������&�������B������
B�����
&
��+ �
/��'��������?	�� ��
���(��#����
�����������%���!!��������������������
���������)�������� ����������
������
����(�����) ����	 �
/��'������� "E�)'��)E���.�*)���)'����'�����.D���"*)����5	
��5	5� ����������
���*���������
�����6�����������
�����F>5�)�'��
GC�@�G5�
��
�%������H��������������� ����������
���*��������������
��D�������	��/0��I�)������������
�������������������(
�����%�(��
��������
����:(�
��������	��5	
�A��������������
��J�������������������������(�����
���
����
��+ � /����((���
����5	��)��/0%�(��
��������
����:(�
���
�������������������(
�����	 �
/����((���
����5	��$�������
�������������(�����!�����
���� �
/����((���
����5	?����������
�������������(�����!�����
���� �
/����((���
����5	5�*
�������������
��D��������&
�����(����� �
/����((���
���
58



���������	�
���	����
��������������
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �������������!���"�������� �

�"��!����������#��	�����

�������$�
��������������$�
��������%�����&��������!� �
�����������������"����'(����)�(*+,-.�%�$������
�
��������&����'(����)-/*0.,/(�%�$�
���
����������������&1�	���$������!�����$�����2����!����� ���������$�
���
������#�%-&��������������3��"
��!������������������������������������

�����$����������������4�%5&����������������������������� ��������"����������$���6$��������
$����4�����%0&��!��������������
���������������������$����������������

������)����������������

���������������  ����
� �
������1� �
���������)�!���$�� 7���89:;<;=�>9;?@AB; C$
���D�
���� .5*5'*5.-EF;?G9H?IA C��������J����� .5*5'*5.-EK?@;?A<;= 7�����L$������� .5*5'*5.-E������)MND�))������D��7��)
�

�"������������� ����������$��������#�-1�)�
��������OP��� �O��$�����
������������������� �����������1�51������"����� ������������
���������6$����� ��
���������������3��%�����"�

������!�
�!�����������&1�������������� ����������3������
������!������

��"������������Q�����"�������6$�
�����
���������������������������������$������Q�����"��1�01�)�
��������O)$����*���3O��$����������������� �������!�1�����	�#��

���6$�����6$���������$���������"����������

����������3���$������������������������������������ ��������$���������
���������

��$�����������"������$�"�

������3�������������"��������
�����!�����6$���������������6$�������������
��� ��������1�� ���$���������$�
�!�����!����� ��������$����*
��3���
�����������������N$�!�%5-','R(,--/R����$�!S�
���1���&1

59



07-046Circulation Statistics  

3/15/2019

Circulation FEB 19 FEB 18 % FEB. 17 %
Checkouts
Selfchecks 40,483 73% 44,069 72% 42,598 73%
Staff desk 15,216 27% 17,264 28% 15,876 27%
Total checkouts 55,699 61,333 58,474

Renewals
Auto Renewals 29,837 32,746
Selfchecks 19 27 1,577
Staff desk (incl. phone) 212 233 2,369
Patron online renewals 444 609 10,882
Patron self-renewals on BookMyne 16 6
Total renewals 30,528 33,621 14,828

Total item checkout & renewals 86,227 94,954 73,302

Digital Circulation 8,179 7,920 7,522

Total Circulation 94,406 102,874 80,824
*Closed @ 5:30 on 3-5-19 due to weather
Reserves Processed
Received from ILL 6,768 7,057 6,328
ILL sent 4,604 4,787 4,784
OCLC requests processed 247 672 725

Gate Count
North 24,201 24,130 26,371
South 12,421 12,568 15,017
Total 36,622 36,698 41,388

Registrations
New resident library cards 138 102 143
New fee cards 7 6 4

Professional Development hours 4
Cost of Professional Development 80

60



Statistics for February 2019 (FY Jan-Dec)

Circulation

Feb 2018 Feb 2019 YTD Totals

Adult 54,531 48,554 108,285 98,313

Teen 1,882 1,743 3,836 3,707

Children 38,541 35,929 77,041 70,471

Download 7,920 8,179 15,394 16,878

Total 102,874 94,405 204,556 189,369 -15,187 -7.4%

Circulation - By Item

Books Audio Video Misc. Total

Adult 27,289 56.20% 5,398 11.12% 13,418 27.64% 2,449 5.04% 48,554

Teen 1,609 92.31% 67 3.84% 52 2.98% 15 0.86% 1,743

Children 27,995 77.92% 1,504 4.19% 5,194 14.46% 1,236 3.44% 35,929

Total 56,893 65.98% 6,969 8.08% 18,664 21.65% 3,700 4.29% 86,226

Collection - All Items

Books Audio Video Misc. Total

Adult 109,551 74.45% 14,807 10.06% 14,946 10.16% 7,841 5.33% 147,145

Children 73,405 84.08% 2,877 3.30% 8,366 9.58% 2,656 3.04% 87,304

Total 182,956 78.04% 17,684 7.54% 23,312 9.94% 10,497 4.48% 234,449

Book Collection 

Feb 2018 Feb 2019

Adult 124,286 109,551

Children 74,460 73,405 YTD Totals YTD Difference

Total 198,746 182,956 198,746 182,956 -15,790 -7.9%

Audio Collection

Feb 2018 Feb 2019

Adult 15,590 14,807

Children 2,904 2,877 YTD Totals YTD Difference

Total 18,494 17,684 18,494 17,684 -810 -4.4%

Video Collection 

Feb 2018 Feb 2019

Adult 15,398 14,946

Children 7,641 8,366 YTD Totals YTD Difference

Total 23,039 23,312 23,039 23,312 273 1.2%

Miscellaneous Collection

Feb 2018 Feb 2019

Adult 9,134 7,841

Children 2,769 2,656 YTD Totals YTD Difference

Total 11,903 10,497 11,903 10,497 -1,406 -11.8%

61



Statistics for February 2019 (FY Jan-Dec)

Rooms & Spaces 

Feb 2018 Feb 2019

Community Use of Rooms 953 1,158

Meeting, Conference, Study Rooms

Community Use of Spaces 142 142

Media Lab, STEM Room, Teen Gaming YTD Totals YTD Difference

Rooms and Spaces Total 1,095 1,300 2,242 2,541 299 13.3%

Programs Offered

Library Programs Offered Feb 2018 Feb 2019

Adult 17 13

Teen 9 7

Children 51 54

Outreach Programs Offered

Adult 11 15

Teen 2 3

Children 13 22

Passive Programs Offered

Adult 0 3

Teen 0 2

Children 14 7 YTD Totals YTD Difference

Programs Offered Total 117 126 236 260 24 10.2%

Program Attendance Total

Library Program Attendance Feb 2018 Feb 2019

Adult 117 225

Teen 252 73

Children 1,399 1,631

Outreach Program Attendance

Adult 220 185

Teen 14 37

Children 203 583

Passive Program Attendance

Adult 0 271

Teen 0 40

Children 1,035 470 YTD Totals YTD Difference

Program  Attendance Total 3,240 3,515 5,870 5,828 -42 -0.7%

62



Statistics for February 2019 (FY Jan-Dec)

Gate Count

Feb 2018 Feb 2019 YTD Totals YTD Difference

36,698 36,622 76,585 72,154 -4,431 -5.8%

Reference Questions

Feb 2018 Feb 2019

One on One Tutorials 28 24 56 44 -12 -21.4%

Computer User Sessions

Feb 2018 Feb 2019

Adult 3,508 3,064

Children 983 1,181 YTD Totals YTD Difference

Total 4,491 4,245 9,442 8,317 -1,125 -11.9%

Wireless Sessions 2,472 2,536 5,130 4,851

YTD Totals YTD Difference

63


	Agenda
	Board Minutes February 27, 2019
	COW Minutes February 27, 2019
	Library cash and fund balance - February 2019
	feb 2019 revenue
	feb 2019 expenditures
	Invoice Edit List - Capital Replacement March 2019
	Invoices of Note - Capital Replacement - March
	Invoice Edit List - March 2019
	Invoices of Note - March
	Credit Memos - March 2019
	Credit Card Report March 2019
	Payroll -March  2019
	8A Library Services Cover
	8B bibliotheca
	8B1 Bibliotheca - Service & Maintenance Quote
	8B2 Biblioteca invoice
	8C Rotary Grove Fest Safe Location
	8D Rotary GroveFest Closings
	10 LR
	10A LACONI TRUSTEE BANQUET
	Department Reports - February 2019
	2019 IPLAR
	2019 Circulation Statistics - February
	2019 Monthly Statistics - February 2019



